& HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

SPECIAL LICENSING COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 25TH MAY, 2006 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS*:  Councillors Beacham, Dobbie, Patel (Chair), Demirci, Lister, Mughal,
Peacock (Vice-Chair), Reid and Vanier (one vacancy).

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.



5. THE POACHERS’ PUBLIC HOUSE, 423 LORDSHIP LANE, N22 (WEST GREEN
WARD): (PAGES 5 - 32)

To consider an application for a New Premises License to provide a licensable activity
in the form of Regulated Entertainment and Supply of Alcohol.

6. FINSBURY PARK — MEAN FIDDLER, FINSBURY PARK, N4 (??? WARD):
(PAGES 33 - 154)

To consider an application for a New Premises License to provide a licensable activity
in the form of Regulated Entertainment, provision of entertainment facilities, and
supply of alcohol.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660

Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

LONDON N22 8HQ
17 May 2006

* The membership of the Licensing Committee as
indicated will be confirmed at the Council’s AGM on
22 May 2006.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

ITEM 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




02084895133

Enforcement Semvice

Page 5 Agenda-ltem5 '

BHARINGEY COUNCILE

Agenda item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 25" MAY

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence for The Poachers Public House, 423
fordship Lane, London, N22

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected West Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by PUBFOLIO LYD to provide a licensable activity in the
form of Regulated entertainment and Supply of alcohal

2. Recommendations

2.1 (a) Grant the application as asked
{b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by aftering or omitin;; or adding to them
{c) Reject the whaole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conlitions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless It imui to promote the licensing
objectives. /7

Report authorised by: Robin Payns... .\ ... " tlu At B e

. A'ssis nt Dir r Ex’xforcemahntgé.l;\.r'i}:;s'

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Earrett Telephone: 020 B.:89 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for s Nisw Premises licence

4. Access to Information:

Local Government (Access t¢ Information) Act 1985

Background Papers
The iollowing Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Ruport;

File: POACHERS PUBLIC HOUSE, LORDSHIP LANE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 6

Page No. 2

5. REPORT

Background

5.1

5.2

5.2

5.4

5.5

Application by PUBFOLIO LTD, for a New Premises Licence in

respect of THE POACHERS PUBLIC HOUSE 423 LORDSHIP LANE under
the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of new Premises Licence application

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Sunday 10.00 — 23.00

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Recorded Music

Monday to Sunday 10.00 - 23.30
Live Music

Monday to Friday 19.00 - 22.30
Saturday & Sunday 12.00 - 22.30
Films

Monday to Sunday 10.00 - 23.00
Supply of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 10.00 - 23.00

Crime and Disorder

Remaining open for 30 minutes after the end of the sale of alcohol will
promote this objective as the last drink will be consumed less quickly, with
access to the pubs toilet facilities and a more orderly egress.

The DPS will join and remain a member of the local pub watch so long as it
exists. A log will be maintained of any incidents and will be made available to
police on request.

Public Safety

Public Nuisance

Recorded music will be reduced to background level 30 minutes prior to the
end of permitted hours for the supply of alcohol to create a mood change.
Timings for live entertainment have been planned to prevent noise or
vibration nuisance to neighbours.



5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 7

Page No. 3

All windows and doors will be dept closed after 22.30 save for entry and
egress.

External area made available for the consumption of alcohol will be closed
at 22.30

A notice will be placed prominently at the exits asking customers to leave
quietly.

Child Protection

The restrictions set out the licensing Act 2003 will apply.

Photographic proof of age will be requires to be shown by anyone seeking to
purchase alcohol who appears to be under 20 years of age.

Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted on the premises after 20.00
other than for bona-fide pre-booked event family event.

No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise team have no comments to this application

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made no representation to this application.

Planning Officer

Planning has no objection to this application.



6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 8

Page 4

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of
identification with one of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union country

A Proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

Interested Parties

1letters of representation have been received against this application.-App 1

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 9

O Lomdlond,  Totadh o howe o

lx‘:mx\ssl doj nd  we ad to  call
H:ue De\\u), s c\«v\.&»-% wip e M«v\w\S

umo Can s & Aomage. 3+ 13 u\aomus\j not
aXocled Row Aose  saib 6€ ewads P G o
LS @aay excyaianco AMob e hows  ese
vislcled o <hetl ‘c;a_bo,\A e oMlawable

+\M9—S~
b e dee ow ecrate~e el ot wez bl

’fte, lavets-T-1 W‘-—Qc \"\M‘ Se W@m:) Ca“S "’(h

Q\bﬂig@,\‘ hase when we e\l Gkl de ald
Ouver, Owee we were stil \3-0;&5 C\\s’\b(Lno\ o:\‘
2 AT
—_—

We hore yoau W AN teelee et the
Prewnsas  Shontd net ke licawccd ‘o hase
Mos\C \B-QOA‘V\S O-u,\“‘ \3(- S \\U&¥ V\o*‘

cuatable
boos —Q CWM

G Domaof M. A.c. DAaneES
&QDW‘L" (r\ﬂ.;) :I‘ A BAJ\@



Page 10

020 859 5574 ¢ Westtuury Corr?.

,%iaé%% o%ne,
Noo 5DEG

We wal  To v&q‘\‘ V\b&\_ 5’#‘3“3\‘3

Ay Wa e Q& “tte Po\u\w_ House

e Rockers
W22 \mecé&\n\\\ lanae
.22 S DR
i Y U - 1dec, Aot mosic Qo be

F\%@c\ \;.ak,,e_g,_. 1D R — W30 P
-] &scmec‘ T woee

N oed \ndoea! wiuler

lel

0\\“@\ T‘bb by s\c_\:ws
M& l\’;o_z &M‘.\\ﬁ\d S. \Ne\yn-l Sukgc\/wd'

fo call 4o Moo Ceole On  womy occasians

Cs 30» M.a.“\j.‘\ Q\'GQJA<

in [Sur e ‘\.o-tTCu\oA\j Wen-R \r\acl Se MQC,L\
nNOee \Q-A.O.ouf..e 1\;&3 cw ’H.,L C\&&S Cum.c\
Loa- \/\M‘i@sm\ﬂe "t’c st_(\




Page 11

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

/We Pubfolio Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Poachers Public House
423 Lordship Lane

Post town | Haringey Post code N22 5DH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £22500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a)  an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
jii.  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

C) arecognised club please complete section (B)

DOODD0OOKR

d) acharity please complete section (B)




Page 12

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section B)
~ Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

O OO0

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confimmn:
Please tick yes

e |amcarrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of =
the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuantto a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative il

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
lam 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
lam 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes




Page 13

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
Pubfolio Ltd

Address
Wiltshire Drive
Trowbridge
Wiltshire
BA14 OTT

Registered number (where applicable)
05275831

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01225 763171

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . Day Month Year
? ,
When do you want the premises licence to start” E@JQL‘HZLO_ ) [Qj

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT T TTTTIT1]




Page 14

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
One bar traditional community pub situated on the predominently commercial & retail Lordship
Lane a busy main traffic route.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any —]
one time, please state the number expected to attend. e

What licensable activities do you intend to carmry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) (]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) X
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a_nythipg of a simflar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9) <
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )] ]
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
) gntgertginment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




A

Page 15

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

- guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Page 16

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors B
guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]

Both ]

Mon 10.00 | 23.00

Tue 10.00 | 23.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Video entertainment on TV screens and amusement machines

Wed | 1000 |23.00

Thur | 1000 |23.00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

None

Fri 10.00 | 23.00

1 for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10.00 | 23.00

Sun 10.00 | 23.00

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holidays and the day prior to
Bank Holidays from 09.00 until 00.30 the following day.




Page 17

C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and To permit pub games that attract an audience, whether by
timings (please read advertisement or spontaneously.

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 10.00 | 23.00

Tue { 000 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

read guidance note 4)
None.

Wed | 1000 |23.00

Thur | 10,00 |23.00 | Non standard timin s. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10.00 | 23.00 | Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holidays and the day prior to
. ——] Bank Holidays from 09.00 until 00.30 the following day.

Sat 10.00 | 23.00

Sun 10.00 | 23.00




D

Page 18

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 1

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

- entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




E

Page 19

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 19.00 | 22.30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Live acoustic or amplified music and amplified voice.

Tue 11900 |2230

Wed 19.00 | 22.30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)
None.

Thur 11900 |22.30

Fri 19.00 | 22.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 1200 |22.30 |note5)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holidays and the day prior to
Bank Holidays from 12.00 until 23.00.

Sun | 12.00 |22.30




F

Page 20

Recorded music
Standard days an

d

timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors B
(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 10.00 | 23.30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Recorded music via any music system including karaoke, with or
without a DJ, during nomal business or as part of functions, and
Tue 10.00 | 2330 | including audience participation.
Wed | 1000 | 23.30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
None.
Thur 1 10.00 |23.30
Fri 10.00 | 23.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat | 1000 |23.30 |NoteS)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holidays and the day prior to
Bank Holidays from 09.00 until 01.00 the following day.
Sun 11000 |23.30

10



G

Page 21

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take lace
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 2)

L]

Outdoors

Both

O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different  times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

1




H

Page 22

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Compéres for quiz and similar events, comedians and similar
performances in any case using voice amplification.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10.00 |23.00

Tue |10.00 | 2300

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both - please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

OQutdoors

O Ox

Both

Wed | 10.00 |23.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As above.

Thur | 10.00 |23.00

Fri 10.00 | 23.00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9) (please read
guidance note 4)

None.

Sat
11000 |23.00

S
U 1000 | 23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holidays and the day prior to
Bank Holidays from 09.00 until 00.30 the following day.

12




Page 23

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for

for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors [
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




Page 24

J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or :

for dancing outdoors or both - please tick (see guidance | [ndoors L

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors L]

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancin entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14



K

Page 25

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i orj
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
; description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

15



L

Page 26

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the _Ppremises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




Page 27

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises ]

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the 0
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon 10.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the su

pply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)
None.

Tue 10.00 | 23.00

Wed | 10.00 |23.00

Thur | 10.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different tim

es to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10.00 | 23.00 | Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holidays and the day prior to

Sat 10.00 | 23.00

Sun 10.00 | 23.00

Bank Holidays from 09.00 until 00.30 the following day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Peter Ellis

Address
"Petworth”
Christchurch Road
Kingston
Ringwood

Postcode | BM24 3AX

Personal Licence number (if known)
694

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
New Forest District Council - 023 8028 5000

17




N

Page 28

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None.

o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
None.

Day Start Finish
Mon | 10.00 |23.30
Tue 10.00 | 23.30
Wed | 10.00 |23.30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Ur 110.00 |23.30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holidays and the day prior to
. Bank Holidays from 09.00 until 01.00 the following day.
Fri 10.00 | 23.30
Sat 10.00 | 23.30
Sun 10.00 | 23.30

18




Page 29

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The types of regulated entertainments proposed re-instate and then enhance the nomal pub
entertainments that were previously unregulated, with the benefit to enhance the local facilities
for social entertainment and reduce the focus on alcohol.

Staff will be trained on the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 when they are recruited and
given training in “drugs awareness” as part of their induction.

No new steps have been identified by risk assessment in relation to the four licensing
objectives, except as below.

I have considered the terms of your local licensing policy in preparing this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Remaining open for 30 minutes after the end of the sale of alcohol will promote this objective as
the last drink will be consumed less quickly, with access to the pubs toilet facilities and a more
orderly egress.

The DPS will join and remain a member of the local pubwatch so long as it exists.

A log will be maintained of any incidents and will be made available to police on request.

c) Public safety

My risk assessment identifies no risk of crowding.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Recorded music will be reduced to background level 30 minutes prior to the end of permitted
hours for the supply of alcohol to create a mood change.

Timings for live entertainment have been planned to prevent noise or vibration nuisance to
neighbours.

All windows and doors will be kept closed after 22.30 save for entry and egress.

Extemal areas made available for the consumption of alcohol will be closed at 22.30.

A notice will be placed prominently at the exits asking customers to leave quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

The restrictions set out in the licensing Act 2003 will apply.

Photographic proof of age will be required to be shown by anyone seeking to purchase alcohol
who appears to be under 20 years of age.

Persons under the age of 18 will not be permitted on the premises after 20.00 other than for a
bona-fide pre-booked event family event.

No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified.

19




Page 30

Please tick yes

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

® I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signinWalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

. P - y
Signature —1 e J
Date March 17" 2006
Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

David S Whitehead

Ascend Consulting

The Old Laundry

Eastbourne Road

Post town | Uckfield Post code | TN22 5QL

Telephone number (if any) f 07789 282388

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
david.whitehead@ascendconsulting.co.uk

20

KKK KRK




Page 31

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Peter Ellis

of

"Petworth"
Christchurch Road
Kingston
Ringwood

BM24 3AX

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence (s17 Licensing Act 2003)

by
Pubfolio | td
[name of applicant] T
None
relating to a premises licence .
[number of existing licence, if any]
for

Poachers Public House
423 Lordship Lane
N22 5DH



Page 32

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Pubfolio Ltd

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Poachers Public House
423 Lordship Lane
N22 5DH

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
694

[insert personal licence number, i any] T

Personal licence issuing authority

New Forest District Council, Appletree Court, Lyndhurst, Hampshire, SQ43 7PA
{022 8028 5000)

finsert iame and address and lélephone number of personal icence issuing authorily, if anyj T

Qs
Signed

Name (please print)  pgrer Epis

Date February 14™ 2005



Page 33 Agenda Item 6

BHARINGEY COUNCIL
T ————— S hrieuscibued

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on <2 MAY 2006

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence for Mean Fiddler Event Space, Finsbury
Park, London, N4

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Finsbury Park

1. Purpose

To consider an application by MELVIN BENN to provide a licensable activity in the
form of Regulated entertainment, provision of entertainment facilities and supply of
alcohol

2, Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked

{b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not ify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the appli unless it is necessary promote the licensing
objectives.

(
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.. ‘ (VLE[O(:_ e
Assistant Directo Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Mean Fiddler Event Space, Finsbury Park

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 34

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 This application is made by MELVIN BENN of the Mean Fiddler Music Group

5.2

5.3

5.4

for a Premises License for Finsbury Park. The park has been used in the past
for some years for the staging of music festivals, these were predominantly
one day events which were permitted by virtue of an Occasional Public
Entertainment License granted by the Council.

The Licensing Act 2003 has changed the manner in which such events are
licensed. These events now require a Premises License, which may either be
time limited or permanent. In this case the Mean Fiddler Music Group have
applied for a permanent license on Finsbury Park.

The application submitted seeks to enable Mean Fiddler Music Group to
provide regulated entertainment in the form of plays, live and recorded music
facilities for dancing and the showing of films as well as the sale of alcohol
Monday to Saturdays 12mid-day until 23.00 hours and Sundays 12 mid-day
until 22.30 hours for a capacity crowd of up to 39.999. Alcohol sales are to
cease 30mins before the finishing times stated above. The application states
that events are to take place in the months between May — July but not
exclusively. It also states that the application is for 5 events per year.

The events will comprise of a number of arenas contained in marquees and
stages, there will be a number of alcohol outlets for consumption on the
premises and a number of food outlets.

Details of new Premises Licence application

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Saturday 11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 to 22.30

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Plays

Monday to Saturday 12.00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30
Films

Monday to Saturday 12.00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30
Live Music

Monday to Saturday 12.00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Recorded music
Monday to Saturday 12.00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30



5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0

6.1

6.2

Page 35

Performance of dance
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision of facilities for making music
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Provision facilities for dancing
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday
Sunday

Crime and Disorder

Page No. 3

12.00 - 23.00
12.00 - 22.30

12.00 - 23.00
12.00 - 22.30

12.00 - 23.00
12.00 -22.30

12.00 - 22.30
12.00 - 22.00

See section 2.21 of the operating schedule attached.

Public Safety

See section 2.2.2 of the operating schedule attached

Public Nuisance

See section 2.2.3 of the operating schedule attached

Child Protection

See section 2.2.4 of the operating schedule attached

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made a representation on this application — App 2

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise team have no comments on this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application



6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 36

Page 4
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
The Fire Officer has no objection to this application
Planning Officer
Planning have no objections to this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of
identification with one of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union country

A Proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office.

Interested Parties

4 letters of representation have been received against this application.-App 3

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £16100.00



Page 37

Page 5
9.0 COMMENTS FROM LICENSING.

The Licensing Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
promoting the Licensing Objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder

The Committee should consider any necessary conditions to prevent crime and
public disorder relating to the premises having regard to the observations made
by Police and Interested Parties.

Public safety
The Committee should consider necessary conditions for public safety having
regard to proposal for this as stated in the operating schedule.

The prevention of public nuisance
Any necessary conditions to prevent public nuisance caused by noise or light
pollution.

The protection of children from harm
Any necessary conditions for the Protection of Children having regard to the
proposals put forward in the operating Schedule and Child Protection Nominee.

The Licensing Committee in its decision is also obliged to have regard to the
National Guidance and the Council's Licensing Policy and must also have
regard to all the representations made.

CONDITIONS

Members are advised that if this licence was granted the following Mandatory
Conditions would be imposed automatically.

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises License (a) at times
when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
license, or (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal license or his personal license is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises license must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal license.

3. Where individuals are required on premises to carry out licensable security
activity under the Private Security Industry Act 2001, they must be licensed
by the Security Industry authority.

4. No films shall be exhibited unless it has received a U,PG,12,15.0r 18
certificate from the British Board of Film Classification. The admission of
children shall be restricted in accordance with the recommendations of the
British Board of Film Classification.



Page 38

Page 6
POSSIBLE CONDITIONS FOR CONSIDERATION BY MEMBERS.

If the application is granted the Committee may wish to consider the following
additional conditions to reflect the Operating Schedule.

Hours of operation

The Committee may wish to consider whether the hours sought for the
licensable Activities are suitable or should be modified.

ALL LICENSING OBJECTIVES

The Premises License holder shall produce an Event Management Plan which
shall include all the information as listed in Appendix ¢ of the Operating
Schedule, this shall be supplied to the Licensing Authority and Responsible
Authorities 90 days prior to any event followed by a Multi Agency Forum
Meeting. Final Event Management Plan shall be submitted 28 days before the
event. Written agreement for any alterations must be made in writing to the
Licensing Authority. No licensable activities shall take place unless the Event
Management Plan is approved by the Licensing Authority.

The Premises License holder shall as part of the multi agency process consult
with the local public transport providers. A leaflet drop should be carried out in
advance of the events advising of local transport diversions and event parking
restrictions. :

CRIME AND DISORDER

1. The licence holder shall agree within the licensing authority, in consultation
with the Metropolitan Police, the number of police officers required at the
event, no later than 28 days before the event. No licensable activities for the
public shall take place unless suitable arrangements are in place to secure
the provision of such agreed numbers of Police officers.

2. No licensable activities shall take place unless the license holder agrees
within the Licensing Authority, no later than 28 days before the event the
number of stewards, required for the event. A log of stewards and security
personnel shall be made available to the licensing authority no later than 2
days before the start of the licensable activities for the public, such log to
include the following details: name date of birth reference number, location
on site and whether or not SIA registered.

PUBLIC SAFETY

1. The license holder shall ensure that for each event, a site plan showing all
structures, all structural drawings and calculations shall be submitted to the
Licensing Authority for approval as part of the Event management plan no
later than 28 days before the event. No licensable activities for the public
shall take place without such plans being approved by the Licensing
authority except with the consent of the Licensing authority.



Page 39

Page 7

2. All structures shall be erected in accordance within the approved site plan,

structural drawings and calculations, except where agreed with the Licensing
authority.

The license holder shall provide a water supply in accordance with the
Operating schedule.

PUBLIC NUISANCE.

1.

2.

The license holder shall employ a team of suitably qualified Noise
Consultants to monitor on site and off site noise.

Noise levels shall comply with table as in App X (Guidance for Control of
Noise and sound at Large Outdoor Events)

The sound systems of the stages shall b available for testing by the
Licensing authority at least 24 hours before the event. All testing of
amplified equipment before the event shall be agreed with the licensing
Authority.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

1

The Premises Licence Holder shall prominently display notices at the
point of sale that state “It is an offence to purchase or attempt to purchase
alcohol if you are under the age of 18 — Section 149 Licensing Act 2003”.

Bar staff shall ask for proof of age ID whenever the customer appears to
be under 18. If a customer cannot unequivocally demonstrate that they are
18 years old and over they will not be served.

No person under 18 may serve alcohol.

Soft drinks and free drinking water shall be available onsite as an
Alternative to alcohol.

No person under the age of 16 years of age shall be permitted on the
premises unless accompanied by an adult.



Page 40

APP.1

APPLICATION FORM



LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 41 W
Section 17 HARINGEY COUNCIL
M

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

¢ Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

C M Bead

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 :

Part1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

hasT Sface Tigpogy

Post town LO}\\BD'\) Postcode '\\LJI—
Telephone number at premises(if any) /

Non-domestic rateable value of premises O —

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥~ yes

a)  anindividual or individuals* B/p!ease complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as alimited company [ ] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership L] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association: or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Page 42

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

O O00Ooao

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosbital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (8)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick V' yes

¢ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business ]
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to

- a statutory function; or ]
- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative ]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr d Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title
, (for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Pau Vielvid - Qondd
Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year

I am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth 2 O \ O ] C\ 55

Current postal address if different from premises address
MFMG
& WIGH SRANT

Ha2 ESDE

Post town mumm PostcodeNN \O 4—{_}(

Daytime contact telephone number Ozb 60‘6\ %ﬁ‘\ O

Email address | b meanfdale( co. oK




Page 43
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes Day Month Year

I am 18 years old or over | Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional) .

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Page 44
Part 3 - Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licences to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

Day

Month  Year

CVIOL|Z 006

Day

Month  Year

THe e e 1S Tre. BaST

e RBST ABA

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

AeeR AR DEINED oW |
Tt S8 PR Toueed T THE ORRRTING SCHORLE.

TRy Bek Hee Bl Usm B BB O THD
NETURR . OVER. D YBRRS.

AL st fRaumes LWL B a0 LTI

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17

A Vv

v




e

e 45

What licensable activities do you intend to caF:t?' gn from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of t

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

9)
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of aicohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

he Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick v~ yes

M
v
O
O
o
v 4
v
v

Z{D




p

A

Page 46

IPlays

Standard days and timings
please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start

Finish

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ]

Both [ ]

[Mon

2O

IX0

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\200

D

Wed

\2(D

75D

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

1200

Fri \2@

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

St 200D

Sun

53

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

200

/AT

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both []

Mon W—CD ZB(D Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tve 120D PO

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
1200 PAD Y

Thur

Fri (2@

/500

Sat

Yo td,

Sun

0

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)




C Page 47

Indoor sporting Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both
Day| Start Finish L] L] L]
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
{ Tue
Wed : State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Page 48

Live

music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [v'] (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ]

Both [ ]

Mon

200

2—.%' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

2C0

14D

Wed

200

15,88

Thur

20

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

200

/220

Fri lZ(D Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

S 200 74D

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ]

Both [ ]

Mon

200

Y0

Tue

20D

569,

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

[{CO

KD

Thur

(00

D

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

0

L4V,

Sat

200

%0

Sun

ey

10

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)




P

G

Page 49

dance

[Performances of

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take

- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

place indoors or outdoors or both

= Indoors Outdoors
Day| Start Finish O [ Both [ ]
Mon aw Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
™e 200
Wed l7 CD ng& State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
», (please read guidance note 4)
Thur

Fri ‘m

Sat

Sun

1200

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

H

Anything of a

falling within
or (g)

description to that

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)
Day| Start Finish

similar

(e), (P

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Mon

1200

5562

Will this entertainmen
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]

t take place indoors or outdoors or both

Outdoors [_]

Both [ ]

Tue

20O

250

Wed lm

4D

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Thur

QO

il (J))

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Sat

(1Y)

/%”O Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Sun

200

entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different

times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)




.

Page 50

Provision of
facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Day

Start

Finish

Wil the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon

\200

2500

Tue

1200

%50

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

1360

Thur

750

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

/S0

Sat

XD

Sun

/250

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

7150

Day| Start Finish__|- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Mon | (D m Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tee 1700 [2500
Wed % State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
lrzg) Z/ (please read guidance note 4)
Thurl (200D 2500
Fri \ZCD Zyp Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ||
WRIENS
Sun




e,

K

Page 51

lordJ

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the
providing

type of entertainment facility you will be

Day

Start

Finish

Will the entertainment facili
- please tick

v'| (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors D

Outdoors D

ty be indoors or outdoors or both

Both D

Mon

VOO

Tue

| 2L.00

YD

zsm Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

\200

20

Thur \KZO’D

/30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read quidance note 4)

Fri m

750

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to
of facilities for entertainment of a similar descri
at different times from those listed in the column

S [AO [ |
Sun \7;0() 7720

read guidance note 5)

use the premises for the provision

ption to that falling within 1 or J
on the left, please list




L

Page 52

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

— Indoors Outdoors Bo

| Day | Start Finish L] [ th []

Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ | Offthe premises [ | Both [ ]

200

Day] Start Finish
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
\ZCBD Zzw (pl:age regd guidance note 4) PPy
T Tt LIB-S1D SHO |

50

Wed

0230

B0 Mok EER0ee Ths B0 OF e

Thur

0

Fri

120

Sat

7730

Sun

20

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)




o

State the name and details of the individual whom yogwish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name M\CK ﬁ—Yl\[ f\)

Address &6 CORISTOD RVE
LOWMOOA

Postcode SLJZ 5’( 6

Personal Licence number (if known) oo 6Ol 1

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Lowcodd 6-)@% Of Lﬁﬁ@E)TH

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

(0

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon M 6O 12200

e oo ;HXD
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the

sl 1 [(¢ON /270
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur \ \ a) m (please read guidance note 5)

L0 PO
Sat l(d} m

Sun Hd) ﬂas




Page 54

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, ) {please read guidance note 9)

| Have. BETRILED Ted STPS THRT | DIl 26 TaanG To
oot e e LiCoSING OBSECTVED Tit e RTIRCHD

OFPRTING  SUADOUB

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SR SROO) 221 0F o ORRATNG SLHOOUG

¢) Public safety

e SEOU0Y 2-2.2 . OF B ORSRRTING SIHBOOUS

d) The prevention of public nuisance

EEATO) 222 OF e ORRTING THEDULE

e) The protection of children from harm

Fl KO 2.2 2 O¢ THE ORATIN & SCHAULE




Page 55
CHECKLIST:
Please tick v’

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

LR X1

e lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

' Part4 - Signatures (piease read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ‘\Q'(/(/\ A
Date 3@ lb l %
Capacity Mm Q@“\E DQ&:‘—OQ

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Ten | Dovabeon]
MFMGe
\oHIGH CReEST
Hevd £206)
Post town L@L&%‘\\ Postoode NH\O LH_X
Telephone number (if any) OZO 8)%6 ‘ 64’0\6

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

donaldeon Cmeangiddler oo .ok




Page 56

APP.1A

OPERATING SCHEDULE



Page 57
Operating Schedule

Finsbury Park Events

Finsbury Park
London
N4

Mean Fiddler Music Group
16 High Street

Harlesden

London

NW10 4LX



Page 58
INDEX

Section 1 Summary of the Event

1 Summary of Event & Planning
1.1 Description of Licensable Activities
1.2 Venue
1.3 Capacity
1.4 Hours of Licensable Activities
1.5 Opening Hours
1.6 Customer Profile
1.7 Production Schedule
1.8 Premise Licence Holder
1.9 Designated Premise Supervisor
1.10 Personal Licence Holders
1.11 Operating Schedule and Risk Assessment
1.12 Variations
1.13 Event Management Plan

Section 2 Licensing Objectives

2.1 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2.1.1 Metropolitan Police
.1.2 Sale of Alcohol
.1.3  Private Security Industry Act 2001
1.4 Security & Stewards — Schedule & Deployment
.1.5 Security & Stewards — Uniforms
.1.6 Security & Stewards - Training
1.7 Security & Stewards — Contractors & Offices
.1.8 Drugs Policy
.1.9 Searching and Confiscations
.1.10 Eviction Policy
.1.11 Trading Standards

NMNMNMNMNMNPMOPDMNODNNDNODND

2.2 Public Safety

2.2.1 Health & Safety

2.2.2 Risk Assessment

2.2.3 Safety Officer

2.2.4 Structures

2.2.5 Power Supply

2.2.6 Litter

2.2.7 Provision for Persons with Special Needs

2.2.8 Sanitary Facilities

2.2.9 Medical Provision

2.2.10 Fire Safety
a) Equipment and Signage
b) Fire Safety Team (FST)
c) Marquees for Public Use



Page 59

d) Means of Escape Arena
e) Means of Escape Marquees
f) Exit Routes
g) Seating
h) Gangways
i) Lighting
j) Drapes and Decorations
k) Explosive Materials
l) Refuse
m) Catering
n) Liquified Petroleum Gas
2.2.11 Lasers
2.2.12 Special Effects
2.2.13 Fairground Attractions
2.2.14 Communication
a) Radio System
b) Landlines
c) Directory
d) Meetings
e) Emergency Communication
2.2.15 Traders
2.2.16 Maijor Incident Planning

2.3 The Prevention of Public Nuisance
2.3.1 Noise
2.3.2 Flyposting

2.4 The Protection of Children from Harm
2.4.1 Underage Drinking
2.4.2 Under 16s
2.4.3 Cinema
2.4.4 Lost Children
2.4.5 Eviction of Juveniles
2.4.6 Facilities for Children
2.4.7 Herbal Highs

Section 3 Site Plan

Section 4 Management Structure
4.1 Key Personnel
4.2 Multi Agency Forum
4.3 Multi Agency Inspections
4.4 Metropolitan Police

Section 5 Traffic



.

Page 60
Section 6 Risk Assessment

Section 7 Insurance

Appendix A - Legislation
Appendix B - Bibliography
Appendix C - Event Management Plan Inserts



Page 61

Section 1 Summary of the Event

1.1 Description of Licensable Activities

We are applying for the following licensable activities at the Finsbury Park
Events:

A — performance of a play

B — exhibition of a film

E — live music

F — recorded music

G — performance of dance

H — anything of a similar description of E,Fand G

| — making music

J — provision of facilities for dancing

K - provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar

description

M — supply of alcohol

1.2 Venue

We have a contract with the London Borough of Haringey which allows us to
use Finsbury Park for five events per year.

1.3 Capacity

The capacity for any one event will be a maximum of 39,999. In advance of
each event we will agree the audience capacity with London Borough of
Haringey and the infrastructure and site facilities will be based on that number
as a minimum standard.

1.4 Hours of Licensable Activities

The events will be held mainly but not exclusively at weekends during May,
June and July

Music, Dancing, Cinema, Entertainment on any event day: 11:00hrs until
23:00hrs

Supply of alcohol to the public on any event day: 12.00hrs until 22.30hrs. Or 30
minutes before the end of the event.
1.5 Opening Hours

The maximum period that any event would be open from is 1100hrs — 2300hrs.
Events held on a Sunday would finish at 2230hrs.



Page 62

1.6 Customer Profile

The audience at Finsbury Park Events will attract many different audience
profiles. Consideration will be given to the audience profiles on an event by
event basis. For example at an event that would attract families in groups we
would ensure that there is a Lost Children’s facility and possibly a Children’s
Play Area.

1.7 Production Schedule

Typically the load in for the event infrastructure begins on the Monday of the
show week, with the show being on a Saturday. If there is no event the
following day the event load out commences with the event area being
completely cleared of infrastructure and any event generated waste.

1.8 Premise Licence Holder (PLH)

The Premise Licence Holder is Melvin Benn. The PLH will be available at all
times that the licensed site is open to ticket holders. The PLH will be based
onsite in the Production Office. .

The PLH will be in charge of the premises at all times when licensed activities
are being undertaken. A-record will be kept of who the Designated Premises
Supervisor is when licensed activities are being undertaken.

The PLH will be responsible for carrying out the provisions of this Operating
Schedule and Risk Assessment and be available to attend meetings of the Multi
Agency forum.

The PLH will be in charge of and remain upon the licensed site whilst it is being
used for licensed purposes. He will not be engaged in any duties that prevent
them from exercising general supervision and control.

The PLH will take due precautions for the safety of the public, employees and
performers, will retain control over all areas of the licensed site and will take
reasonable steps to ensure the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety,
the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from ham.

The PLH will have an assistant whose title will be Licence Compliance
Coordinator. The Licence Compliance Coordinator will be briefed by the PLH so
that in the event that of the PLH'’s unavoidable absence the event can continue.

The Licence Compliance Coordinator will manage and ensure compliance
with the licence conditions and will liaise with the Multi Agency forum
throughout the planning process and the event itself. The Licence Compliance
Coordinator will report directly to the Premise Licence Holder and will attend
or be represented at on site Multi Agency meetings to ensure that any issues

3 7

B SR SRR B

)
5
-

\ B S L I 1



Page 63

raised at these meetings are addressed directly. The Licence Compliance
Coordinator will be based in the Licensing Compliance Office.

1.9 Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mick Flynn. His personal licence
number is 00697 and is issued by the London Borough of Lambeth. The PLH
will agree the terms and conditions for the sale of alcohol with the DPS. The
DPS will be responsible for the sale and distribution of all alcohol and
compliance with all alcohol related issues under the Licensing Act 2003 on the
festival site.

The completed DPS consent form has been included in the application as
required by Section 17 3 C of the Licensing Act and as detailed in part A
Schedule 11 of the Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates
Regulations 2005.

1.10 Personal Licence Holders

The Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor will hold
personal licences. ‘

1.11 Operating Schedule and Risk Assessment

This Operating Schedule and Risk Assessment have been written with
reference to the London Borough of Haringey Statement of Licensing Policy
January 2005, the Licensing Act 2003 and Section 182 guidance as well as
other guidance such as the Event Safety Guide; A guide to health, safety and
welfare at music and similar events. Any future versions of these documents
will be consulted and any changes to this Operating Schedule and Risk
Assessment that arise as a result of new guidance will be discussed and
implemented in consultation with the Multi Agency forum. For a full list of
documents that have been consulted please see the bibliography in Appendix b.

1.12 Variation

SUBSTANTIAL — New application needed
MAJOR - Variation application needed
MINOR/NEGLIGIBLE — No application needed

In the case of any variation to the size, configuration, conditions or any other
matter affecting the event the first step would be to undertake a risk
assessment. The risk assessment should take into account all of the
Licensing Objectives.

Minor/Negligible applications

Where alterations to layout of arena and facilities or equipment are proposed
28 clear days written notice will be given to the Licensing Authority and



Page 64

Responsible Authorities. Such written notice will include a copy of the risk
assessment carried out and such risk assessment must demonstrate that the
proposed variation does not impact upon the Licensing Objectives. In
addition, where appropriate an amended and updated site plan detailing the
new layout and/or facilities will be submitted. In cases of emergency
alterations written notice will be given to the Licensing Authority prior to any
changes occurring. Examples of alternations covered by this procedure
would include moving stage positions, changing orientation of stage, moving
of exit positions, moving of toilet locations. No alterations will be undertaken
without the written consent of the Licensing Authority.

Maijor Variations

Examples of major alterations, not covered by the condition above and
necessitating variation applications, would include increases in overall
occupancy capacity, increases in operating hours, changes to licence
conditions, changes to authorised licensable activities, the anticipated layout
being moved significantly or matters significantly impacting upon any licensing
objective

Substantial Variations

Examples of substantial alterations, necessitating the submission of a new
application, would include any increase to the overall number of events in the
park for example.

1.13 Event Management Plan

For each event we will produce an Event Management Plan (EMP). This is an

event specific document containing the details of the event. A list of the EMP
inserts is included in Appendix C.



Page 65
Section 2 Licensing Objectives

Under the Licensing Act 2003 there are four Licensing Objectives. Each
objective will be addressed in this section.

2.1 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2.1.1 Metropolitan Police

The Premises Licence Holder and The Metropolitan Police will agree a
Statement of Intent setting out their respective responsibilities at the event.

At least 28 days prior to each event we will have agreed the need for and if
necessary requested Special Police Services as required from Metropolitan
Police. If Special Police Services are required we will ensure that the agreed
numbers of officers are so provided during the event.

2.1.2 Sale of Alcohol

We will have a number of bars at each event. All of the bars will be managed
and operated by experienced trained staff under the supervision of the
Designated Premises Supervisor. Particular emphasis is given to the sale or
supply of alcohol to a person who is drunk and the-sale or.supply of alcohol to
under 18s as both are unlawful under the Licensing Act 2003. In Chapter 13
of the EMP we will insert a full Management Plan for the operation of the sale
of alcohol.

2.1.3 Private Security Industry Act 2001

We will ensure compliance with the SIA by all security companies that are
employed at the events.

2.1.4 Security & Stewards — Schedule & Deployment

As part of the planning process for events we appraise the security and
stewarding requirements on an event by event basis to determine the
requirements for the event. These requirements are documented in the
security schedule, an example based on a two staged event is shown on the
following page. The schedule includes a record of the deployment at the
relevant positions.

A separate log will be maintained to record the name, date of birth and unique
reference number for each member of security or stewards.

Security deployments are Risk Assessed on an event by event basis and a
schedule produced for each event. A schedule for each event will be inserted
into Chapter 6 of the Event Management Plan.



Page 66

2.1.5 Security & Stewards — Uniforms

All security, stewards, traffic marshals, and fire wardens will wear high
visibility tabards which will each be uniquely numbered and will be marked
with the appropriate job title. Supervisors or Team Leaders will be identifiable
by their tabards. The tabards will be marked front and rear.

2.1.6 Security & Stewards - Training

All security and stewards will be trained, briefed and equipped to a standard
that reflects their responsibilities. Details of training are available on request.
Obviously where SIA personnel are required we will ensure that SIA
personnel are deployed

2.1.7 Security & Stewards — Contractors & Offices

Location of the security and steward contractor's offices will be shown on the
site plan.

2.1.8 Drugs Policy

_The policy on drugs is based on three core messages:
e Prevention

e Drug dealers and users

o Welfare and treatment

PREVENTION

Finsbury Park Events does not condone the use of, or the dealing in, illegal
drugs on site. The message, to actively discourage dealers and users, will be
published in the following ways:

a) Finsbury Park Events website
b) There will be signage at the entrances

“The dealing in or use of illegal drugs is not condoned by Finsbury Park
Events. It is illegal to take, to buy or to sell drugs. Drug enforcement laws are
as applicable on site as anywhere else in the country. If you deal in drugs, it is
likely that you will be arrested via security and handed over to Metropolitan
Police. There are covert security onsite who will take action as appropriate.
Neither anti-social nor illegal behaviour will be tolerated and participants will
leave themselves liable for eviction from the site.

Experimenting with drugs can lead to adverse reactions. Drugs can kill. The
crowds and the sheer size of the Festival can be very frightening and
disorientating and taking drugs could spoil your enjoyment of the event. If you
do take drugs and you become ill, depressed or frightened please ask a



Page 67

steward to direct you to one of the many facilities on site which can help and
support you”.

In addition, the terms and conditions of entry printed on the back of every
ticket and signage at the entrances will state “You May be body searched at
the entrance. Persons suspected of carrying items which May be used in an
offensive or dangerous manner, or carrying out illegal activities within the
arena or other parts of the site May be searched”.

DRUG DEALERS AND USERS

¢ Finsbury Park Events security will take an active role monitoring for
drug dealing and will work in full co-operation with Metropolitan Police.
Finsbury Park Events security will conduct random searches for drugs.
Finsbury Park Events security will work as an intelligence gathering
agency in partnership with the Metropolitan Police

» When there is a strong suspicion of drug dealing, security will inform
and assist Metropolitan Police in every way possible

 Finsbury Park Events will evict persons strongly suspected of drug
dealing and wherever possible will channel these evictions via
Metropolitan Police

¢ Finsbury Park Events will evict persons who are arrested, charged and
bailed by Metropolitan Police

WELFARE AND TREATMENT

* Many of the Finsbury Park Events security and some of Finsbury Park
Events stewards are trained in Emergency First Aid and are fully
informed about on site medical facilities. They can direct individuals to
those facilities services, all of which work closely to provided a
comprehensive and integrated service throughout the festival.

2.1.9 Searching and Confiscations

Random searching will take place at the arena entrance for offensive
weapons or drugs along with other items that are not allowed onsite. The
seizure of any property will be recorded and will then be passed on to
Metropolitan Police via security for evidential purposes where appropriate.
There will be a suitable receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances
and Metropolitan Police will be informed so that appropriate disposal can be
arranged. There will be female staff members of duty for searching females.
The ticket conditions will that searching will be carried out and there will be
signage with this message at the entrances.

All reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that no glasses or bottles will be

allowed inside the arena. Bottle banks will be located at the arena entrance
and plastic containers will be available for decanting facilities.

10



Page 68

The following items are not allowed through the ARENA ENTRANCE by
festival goers:

Alcohol

Excessive amounts of cigarettes except for personal consumption
Drinks Bottles

Glass bottles or containers

Cans

lllegal Substances

Portable laser equipment and pens

Unauthorised professional film or video equipment

Audio recorders

Fireworks

Flares

Any goods with unauthorised Finsbury Park Events logos

Any items which may reasonably be considered for use as a weapon
Excessive amounts of food except for personal consumption

2.1.10 Eviction Policy

Any person who fulfils the following criteria will leave himself or herself liable
for eviction from the Festival. The decision as to the interpretation of these
circumstances and eviction will be at the discretion of the security and
stewarding staff under the supervision of the Security Co-ordinator Eviction.

2.1.11 Trading Standards

Full co-operation will be given at all times with LBH Trading Standards for any
investigations or inspections that they want to carry out. We actively
encourage investigations against counterfeiting, illegal touting and test
purchasing at all times and will be pleased to work with LBH Trading
Standards on these issues.

1



o,

Page 69
2.2 Public Safety

2.2.1 Health & Safety

We are fully committed to safe working practices and a copy of our Health and
Safety Policy, Site Rules and Health and Safety Questionnaire and Statement
of Co-operation will be included in the Event Plan. The Health and Safety
Policy contains full details of our working practices and procedures. The
details of the various acts and regulations of legislation that we comply with
are outlined at the end of the Operating Schedule. :

All phases of the event including the load in, the festival itself and the load out
are given equal status as far as health and safety are concerned. We will take
all reasonable steps to ensure that all employees, self-employed people,
Contractors and sub-Contractors have the necessary training, experience,
competence and expertise to carry out their work safely. All contractors are
required to sign our Statement of Co-operation and supply their own method
statements, risk assessments and health and safety polices. All contractors
are given a copy of the Site Rules.

All work onsite will be monitored by the Premise Licence Holder, Site
Manager and Event Safety Co-ordinator and safety inspections will take place
regularly. All users are briefed to conduct visual checks prior to using
equipment. We will conduct an internal safety audit and review of the festival
and an external audit and review in conjunction with the Multi Agency forum at
the post event Debrief.

2.2.2 Risk Assessment

We will ensure that the latest edition of the Festival Risk Assessment is
brought to the attention of all staff, contractors and, where applicable, stall
holders, artists and visitors to the festival site.

We will ensure that the risk control measures, identified in the assessment,
are being adhered to and suitable competent staff are available to ensure that
the risks are monitored and adequately controlled at all times.

2.2 .3 Event Safety Coordinator

We will appoint an Event Safety Coordinator. Their role will consist of the
following:

(i) Liaison with lead subcontractors and any self-employed
persons to be employed at the venue and ascertain their
competence,

(i) assistance in the inspection of the venue before and during
the event;

12



s

Page 70

(i) assistance in the inspection of all structures and electrical
services;

(iv) checking and obtaining all relevant certification, safety
policies eftc;

(v) advising of any unsafe work or inappropriate systems of work
or unsafe equipment observed and,

(vi) assist in the stopping of unsafe work or inappropriate systems
of work or the use of unsafe equipment.

This person will have no other duties or responsibilities.
2.2.4 Structures

All structures will be marked on the site plan and all structural drawings and
calculations will be submitted to LBH and inserted into Chapter 8 of the EMP
at least 14 days prior to the event.

All structures will be checked by the Event Safety Officer and the relevant
contractor will self-certify the structure. Records of this certification will be kept
in the Licence Compliance Office and will be available for inspection by LBH
Building Control Officers. -

2.2.5 Power Supply

We will contract a competent electrical contractor to ensure that all site
electrical installations and generators are installed and checked for
compliance with the current edition of the regulations for Electrical
Installations issued by the Institution of Electrical Engineers, relevant and
current British Standards and HSE Guidance Note GS50 (second edition:
1997) and HSG195 ‘The Event Safety Guide”. Any defects will be properly
corrected and an electrical certificate in the form prescribed in the Institution
of Electrical Wiring Regulations will be submitted to the Licensee before any
member of the public is admitted to the site. All electrical cable runs to
areas where the public have access will be either buried or flown so as to
protect them against damage and prevent trip hazards.

We will submit an Electrical Completion Certificate, provided by our
contractor, to LBH before the public are admitted to the site. This certificate
state that ‘the power and public lighting equipment is in good repair and
condition and has been installed to industry standards with particular regard
to public safety’.

We will ensure that Portable Appliance Testing (PAT testing) has been
carried out and evidence of PAT testing is kept on site by operators to be
made available to the Licensing Authority at the pre-event inspection on
request.

13



Page 71

A sensitive earth leakage protection system (residual current device) will be
installed and maintained as may be reasonably required by LBH and LFEPA
as part of the wiring installation of each electrical circuit.

The device will be designed to operate if the earth leakage current exceeds
0.03 A and will have a maximum operating time of 30 milliseconds. A test
button will be incorporated.

When three phase portable generators are used, and it is not possible for
RCDs to be installed then an earth spike of sufficient size to take the full
load capacity of the generator, and other equipment equal to or better than a
suitable earth loop monitor will be incorporated in the power circuit system.

The position of all generators and storage of fuel will be as approved by LBH
(following consultation between the Licensee, LFEPA and Trading
Standards Department) and marked on the site plan. They will not be
accessible to the public. Arrangements for fuel storage will include a
bunded area sufficient to contain any spillages.

We will install temporary lighting towers in the agreed positions as shown on
the lighting plan in Chapter 10 of the EMP.

2.2.6 Litter

We will appoint a cleaning contractor who will be responsible for the
collection and removal from the site of all litter. Pre, during and post event.

This appointed contractor will produce a schedule of planned works which
will be inserted into Chapter 15 of the EMP.

This schedule will include the numbers and types of receptacles positioned
around the site

Any clinical waste will be handled and disposed in accordance with all
statutory requirement and guidelines

We will submit a full waste management plan confirming the types, numbers
and location of receptacles for the collection and storage of refuse and litter
and of the arrangements for the regular emptying to LBH not later than 28
days prior to the event.

2.2.7 Provision for Persons with Special Needs
a) Persons with Special Needs that are Blue Badge Holders or are
registered as disabled are allowed to bring a carer free of charge to the
event under our two for one scheme.
b) We will install adapted toilets at each of the toilet blocks in the arena, at

the medical centre and at the front of house platform viewing platform:.

14



Ly,

Page 72

c) At the major stages we will install viewing platforms for persons with
special needs. These will be stewarded to ensure no unauthorised
access.

d) Our on site medical centre has storage facilities for personal
medication if required.

2.2.8 Sanitary Facilities

WATER SUPPLY

(i)

(ii)

(iir)

(iv)

(v)
(vi)

(vii)

We will maintain an adequate constant supply of water to the
entertainment area. This water will be of the standard to meet
the Water Supply (Water Quality) Regulations 1989 (as
amended) relating to the quality of water intended for human
consumption.

A water supply will be maintained to the pit area of each stage.
This supply will not be within reach of the public. Any storage
containers used will be clean and fit for use

Any water supply pipes will be protected against damage and
where they cross an area with public or vehicular access then
they will be buried or flown. They will not be run in ditches or
streams unless they have been staked well clear of any liquid.

We will install 6 clearly marked drinking water outlets in the
arena.

All first aid points will be supplied with drinking water.
The production area is provided with a mains water supply
which includes the provision of water to crew caterers, toilets,

showers and at least one standpipe.

All wastewater will be discharged to 1200 gallon tanks which will
be emptied and the waste removed from site.

SANITARY ACCOMMODATION

(i)

Sanitary accommodation will be supplied inline with guidance -
from The Event Safety Guide (HSG195) to the event. The
maximum capacity allowed under the Premises Licence is
39,999 which requires the following provision:

40 male WCs
134 urinals

15



(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Page 73

200 female WCs
6 special needs adapted WCs

All sanitary accommodation will be installed at least 24 hours
before the event. Urinals will be provided with satisfactory
screening of the users from general view and be sign posted
and lit.

In addition to public sanitation we will install facilities for working
personnel.

We will make it a condition of contract between us and our
sanitary contractor to ensure that each toilet block has an
attendant stationed there to ensure that the toilets are cleaned,
maintained and stocked with consumables throughout the event.

Our contractor will be conditioned to ensure that provision is
made for the regular emptying and removal of waste from all
sanitary accommodation and washing facilities. 14 days prior to
the event we will advise LBH of the location of the disposal
facility used

Suitable and sufficient hand washing facilities of an approved
type will be provided with all sanitary accommodation.

Suitable and sufficient sanitary and washing facilities will be
provided for use by disabled persons, designed to meet the
requirements of BS 8300:2001 - Design of Buildings and their
Approaches to Meet the Needs of Disabled People, Code of
Practice. We will provide sanitary facilities for the events as
agreed with LBH.

WASTE WATER

Other than as mentioned in Water Supply (xi) above all waste water will be
removed from site by tanker and disposed of in the correct manner

2.2.9 Medical Provision

We will contract a professional organisation to provide medical cover for the
events. Using the guidance in Chapter 20 of The Event Safety Guide
(HSG195), our experience and that of our contractor we will determine the
level of resources required for the event. The London Ambulance Service will
be advised of the dates and profiles of the events. The Event Safety Guide
level of provision is shown on the following page. Any alterations to this level
of cover will be agreed with LBH and LAS.

16



Page 74

Our medical provider will be included on the event communication system.
This would normally be by two way radio.

During the build and breakdown we will have first aid provision on site.

17



o

Page 75

18

EVENT SAFETY

GUIDE MEDICAL

PROVISION

RECOMMENDATIONS

Nature of event Music festival 3

Venue Outdoor in confined 2
location, eg park

Standing / seated Standing 3

Audience profile Predominantly young 3
adults

Past history Good data, high 2
casualty rate

Expected numbers Less than 40,000 24

Expected queuing Less than 4 hours 1

Time of year Summer 2

Proximity to definitive Less than 30 minutes by 0

care road

Profile of definitive care | Choice of AE 1
Departments

Additional hazards None 0

Additional onsite Suturing -2

facilities
Minor surgery 0
Plastering 0
Psychiatric / GP 0
facilities

Total score 39

Provision required

3 Ambulances

20 First Aiders

10 Ambulance personnel

2 Doctors
Nurses

1 NHS ambulance
manager B




Page 76

2.2.10 Fire Safety
a) A Fire Risk Assessment will be produced for each event

b) LFEPA will be called to any outbreak of fire.

c) Fire Safety Team
We will contract a professional private organisation to provide a Fire Safety
Team and Fire Fighting Equipment to the events. The Fire Safety Team will
consist of three uniformed, trained fire fighters. They will mount a continuous
fire watch whilst the events are taking place.
All other security/stewarding personnel are given basic instruction in the use of
fire fighting equipment and their duties in the event of a fire.

d) Equipment and Signage

Appropriate fire fighting equipment and exit signs will be provided in locations
where required. All fire points will be clearly signed and all equipment
available for instant use. The number of fire extinguishers typically provided is
detailed in the following table. ‘ '

FINSBURY PARK EVENTS

FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT ALLOCATION

LOCATION WATER CO2 BLANKET
Stage 1 4 2 2
Dressing Rooms | 3 2
Generators 2

Stage 2 2 2 2
Dressing Rooms | 1 1
Generators 2

Stage 3 2 2 2
Dressing Rooms | 1 1
Generators 2

Arena Entrance 2

Emergency Exits | 10

Production Office 1

Crew/Artist 1 2 2
Catering

Guest Area | 1 2 1
Catering

Bars 6

Security Control 1 1

Trader Block 3 3

19




Page 77

Contingency 20 10 2

TOTAL 57 37 12

The onsite Fire Safety Team have the ability to refill water extinguishers onsite.
All food, non food and sponsor installations are responsible for their own fire
fighting equipment subject to inspection by our onsite Fire Safety Team and if
required LFEPA. All food traders will as a condition of contract comply with LBH
guidance for mobile catering units. Therefore the total number of extinguishers
available onsite will be well in excess of the totals outlined in the table.

e) Marquees

All fabrics and other sheeting used in the construction of tents, booths, stalls
and similar structures - roof coverings, weather protection covers and al|
scenery, curtains, drapes and decorations used in or upon structures will be
rendered flame retardant and be maintained in that condition when tested to
BS5438. Certification will be available in the Licensing Compliance Office.

Appropriate fire fighting equipment will be supplied to marquees in prominent
positions.

f) Drapes and Decorations

All curtains, drapes and decorations supplied and used by the event or their
contractors will carry flame retardancy certification or be inherently flame
retardant. The details of all such materials will be held in the Licensing
Compliance Office. Any artificial or dried foliage will be flame retardant.

g) Means of Escape Arena

At events where we install perimeter fencing we will install an appropriate
number of 5m exit gates positioned evenly around the entertainment arena.
These will be alphabetically signed to the front and rear and will be lit.

Each gate will be manned throughout the time that the public are in the arena.

h) Means of Escape Marquees

We will install an appropriate number of evenly spaced exits of sufficient exit
width positioned evenly around the marquees.

In respect of such exits:-
(i) The exits will be formed either by providing openings in the

sides of the marquee, with the canvas secured back, or by the
provision of fixed doors and frames

20




Page 78

(i) Any fixed doors used to provide exits will be hung to open
outwards, maintained unobstructed, and only fastened with
pressure release devices.

(i)  Above each exit will be signage conforming to the Health and
Safety (Safety Signs or Signals) Regulations 1996. These
signs will be kept free of obstruction at all times.

(iv)  There will be no obstruction or trip hazard to any part of any
exit, provided that where 2 exits are immediately adjacent to
each other, a central pole May be permitted (with the approval
of the Licensing Authority) subject to the provision of a suitable
barrier between the pole and the corresponding guy rope.

28 days prior to the event we will submit tent exit calculations in tabulated
form to LBH and LFEPA. These will include occupancy figures for each
marquee.

i) Exit Routes

We will ensure that all guy ropes, tent pegs and stakes do not obstruct a route
to a place of safety. Where they flank such a route they will be shielded to a
height of 2m to form a passageway.

All exit routes will be kept free from obstruction throughout the period of time
that the public are on site.

Any structures or marquees containing seating, displays, etc, gangways will
be arranged and maintained so as to provide direct access to the exits
provided.
j) Seating

If any seating is inétalled into marquees full details will be submitted to LBH
least 28 days prior to the event.

k) Gangways

Any passages or gangways will be maintained at a width of at least 1100mm
wide and will lead directly to the exit provided.

Security and stewards will be briefed to ensure that no person will be allowed
to sit or stand in a gangway, passage, corridor or exit route unless previously
agreed with LBH

) Lighting

We will install emergency lighting to enable the public to see their way out of

the marquees in the event of the failure of the general lighting. Unless

21



Page 79

otherwise approved in writing by the Licensing Authority it will be in
accordance with BS5266 Part 1 1988

Combustible materials will not be stored under any stage.
m) Explosive Materials

We will ensure that no explosives, gun powder, fireworks or pyrotechnics are
stored on site unless LFEPA and LBH have been notified.

n) Refuse
We will ensure that our waste management team regularly empty the bins in
the public arena and remove the waste to collection points in non public

areas.

We will have litter pickers on site throughout the event to respond to and
prevent any, build up of waste.

o) Trader Catering

We will ensure that no heating or cooking appliance is installed inside a tent
or catering unit which is not specially laid out for the purpose.

Catering concessions are allowed to trade on site by invitation only.

A condition of being allowed to trade on site is that they complete our fire
safety checklist. A copy of this is in Chapter 11 of the Event Management
Plan.

Our Fire Safety Team will carry out pre event inspections of catering units to
ensure that they are meeting the conditions of their checklist.

They will particularly check:
* LPG appliances have been correctly installed.
e All concessions have a Skg dry powder extinguisher and fire blanket.
* That fixed piping has been used where practical and where not flexible
tubing is used it should be fit for purpose, well maintained and secured

by crimped or jubilee clips.

e That LPG is stored correctly in an upright position and any excess
supplies are moved to the on site LPG store.

All concessions are advised that we do not allow petrol generators on site

under any circumstances nor are they allowed to power their concession from
the engine of their vehicle if petrol driven.

22



Page 80
p) Liquified Petroleum Gas

We will limit each stall using LPG to one spare cylinder for each LPG
cylinder in use. All other LPG will be stored in the onsite LPG store as
shown on the site plan. This store will be will be in accordance with the
LPGAS Association Code of Practice No.7 of July 1998 ‘Storage of Full and
Empty LPG Cylinders and cartridges’ and HSG 195 ‘The Event Safety
Guide’'.

Each stall will be inspected to ascertain the amount of LPG stored and in
use at each stall. The amount of LPG stored on any stall will not exceed
that which can be reasonably expected to be used on that stall during the
event.

(Note: The word stall will include any vehicle, tent, store or other
accommodation used in connection with any business on site).

We will also ensure that all stalls comply with LBH and LFEPA document
‘Additional Guidance of Mobile Catering Units — The Keeping and Use of LPG
(Butane and Propane) in Vehicles.

2.2.11 LASERS

If there are any laser displays we will ensure that the laser contractor supplies
a suitably qualified safety officer. The contractor’s operator and safety officer
will be required to attend a meeting at least 7 days prior to the event with the
relevant LBH officers. ’

Guidance will be taken from HS (G) 95 ‘The Radiation Safety of Lasers used
for Display Purposes’ and HSG 195 ‘The Event Safety Guide’

If outdoor lasers are used we will inform the CAA.

All documentation, risk assessment, technical details, operating procedures
required to comply with HS (G) 95 ‘The Radiation Safety of Lasers used for
Display Purposes’ will be submitted to LBH 21 days prior to the event.

As a condition of contract our laser contractor will sign off on the installation
and operation of the lasers stating that they have been installed and will be
operated with particular regard for public safety. The contractor’s safety officer
will be on site throughout the period that the lasers are in operation

2.2.12 Special Effects

Fireworks/Pyrotechnics

If any Fireworks or Pyrotechnics are used at the event we will ensure that they

are supplied by a competent contractor and that full details including fire
positions are agreed with LFEPA

23



Page 81

The storage and operation of fireworks Ipyrotechnics will follow the advice
given in HSG 195 ‘The Event Safety Guide’, HSG 123 ‘Working together on
Fireworks Displays’ and British Standard 7114:1988.

For fireworks displays, the technical information required by HSG123
including a site plan and Measurements will be provided to the Licensing
Authority not less than 21 days prior to the event.

For pyrotechnic stage displays we will provide details of the stage plot,
quantity, type, description and effect not less than 7 days prior to the event

Smoke and Fog

Smoke and fog will only be provided from solid carbon dioxide (dry ice), liquid

nitrogen, fog machines or portable carbon dioxide extinguishers. Care will be

other persons, or any risk of any unacceptably high concentrations of gases
which could cause asphyxiation.

All smoke/fog machines will be positioned away from exit routes and
protected from unauthorised interference.

The volume of smoke will be kept to a minimum so as not to affect the escape
routes, cause obstruction of exit signs or cause false alarms in any smoke
detection system.

All smoke/fog machines will be controlled by a competent operator at all
times, following the instructions given by the smoke machine's manufacturer
and in accordance with HSG 195 ‘The Event Safety Guide’ and HSE Guide
‘Smoke and vapour effects used in entertainment’

Strobe Lights

All strobe light effects will be operated on a flicker rate of not more than 4
flashes per second.

Where more than 1 strobe light is in use, the flashes will synchronise.
Continuous operation of strobe lighting for long periods will be avoided.

Where strobe lights are in use warning notices of their use will be
conspicuously displayed at the entrance to the big tops where they are being
used. Sitting of strobe lights will be in accordance with HSG 195 ‘The Event
Safety Guide’

Stewards in areas where strobe lighting is used will be trained in dealing with
persons suffering from epileptic fits.

Ultraviolet Light

24



Page 82

Ultraviolet lamps will only be used strictly in accordance with the
manufacturer’s instructions.

Exposure of performers and staff to ultraviolet lamps will be kept as low as
reasonably practicable and no lamps will be used which do not incorporate a
UVB filter either integral with the lamp (double skinned lamp) or in the lamp
housing. Lamps will not be used if the outer skin is broken or the filter is
missing from the lamp housing.

If any real flame, explosives or smoking on the stage are planned we will
consult with LFEPA and LBH and ensure that their consent Authority has
obtained not less than 7 days before the event.

2.2.13 Fairground Attractions

14 days prior to the event we will provide LBH with a list of all fairground rides
sideshows and similar attractions attending the event.

The list will include for each attraction:

The name and nature of the attraction

The name and address of the operator

Insurance for the attraction

Test and Maintenance Certificates for the Attraction

1

All attractions will comply with the Health and Safety Executive's guide HSG
175 "Fairgrounds and Amusement Parks - Guidance on Safe Practice" and
associated documents and with Haringey Council Byelaws.

All relevant maintenance, inspection, test and insurance certificates and
records for each attraction will be held on site and made available to any
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority on request.

2.2.14 Communication

a) Radio System

Key staff will be issued with a festival radio, contact list and instructions for
radio use. Any Contractors wishing to internally issue their staff with their own
set of communication must ensure that the frequencies do not clash. Staffs
who work in noisier areas or those required to do much manual work are
issued with earpieces. Distribution of radios and radio channels is available
from the Production Office. The radio system at the event will be managed by
an appointed Production Office staff member. As we use many of the same
Contractors for all our festivals the key workers know the radio protocol that
we adopt. Most business is co-ordinated through the Production Office via
channel 1. All workers issued with radios are also given a radio channel list
which shows which channel everyone is on; this enables our more
experienced workers to liaise direct with each other on minor issues.
Contingency radios are available.

25



Oy

Page 83

b) Landlines
Landlines are installed in Control rooms and in other key offices onsite.

c) Directory

A full landline, mobile and radio channel contact directory of all key
management and personnel will be submitted via the Multi Agency forum no
later than 7 days prior to the start of the festival.

d) Meetings

We will agree times for on site Muli Agency Meetings if deemed necessary.
One of the advantages of the Muli Agency forum is that all terminology
becomes uniform and so there is no misunderstanding service to service with
regard to the festival’s structure and procedures

e) Emergency Communication

Public information can be broadcast immediately at all tents and stages by the
Stage Managers, who will only take instruction from the Premise Licence
Holder or his Assistant. This would be used in the event of an Emergency or
Major Incident. Loud hailers will be by Security and stewards to give
information to the public.

2.2.15 Trading

All trading at the events is by invitation only. We will supply LBH a full list of
vendors, food and non-food at least 14 days prior to any event.

2.2.16 Major Incident Planning
We will formulate a major incident plan for the event. This will be discussed

and revised in the Multi Agency Forum and will be inserted into Chapter 4 of
the EMP.

26



v,

Page 84

2.3 The Prevention of Public Nuisance

2.3.1 Noise

a) We will employ a team of industry recognised Noise Consultants to
monitor on site and off site noise. In advance of the event we will agree off
site noise levels with LBH EHO.

b) The sound systems of the principal stages will be available for testing by
the Licensing Authority at least 24 hours before the event. All testing of
amplified equipment before the event will be agreed with LBH.

¢) We will ensure that LBH officers that require unrestricted access to the
sound mixing positions and backstage areas of the stages for the purpose of
sound level measurements and communication with the mixing engineer(s)
will be issued with the correct event accreditation.

d) We will provide sound level monitoring equipment to IEC Type 1 Standard
at the all stage sound mixing positions and sound levels set by LBH in
agreement with our Noise Consultants at these positions will be adhered to.
The sound level equipment will be set up so as to display Laeq 1min. and the

positioning of the equipment will be in agreement with, and approved by LBH.

e) Agreed levels will be set prior to the event during the sound test in
agreement with LBH. These levels will only be altered by agreement with our
Noise Consultants and LBH to ensure compliance with a) as shown above.

f) We will have full control over all amplified noise sources on site and will
arrange for any noise sources to be reduced or eliminated. This includes all
concessions and any fun fair rides.

g) 14 days prior to the event we will submit a plan to LBH showing the layout
of all stage loudspeakers and mixing desks. This will include a schedule of the
amplification equipment and will include any sponsor activities.

h) Our security personnel will ensure that unauthorised amplification
equipment is not brought onto the site. Any unauthorised equipment will be
confiscated and returned post event.

i) Any noise propagation tests, rehearsals or sound checks will take place

between of 1000 and 1800hrs for a maximum of 2 hours unless agreed by
LBH.

1) A leaflet drop is carried out locally in advance of the events advising of a
complaints line. This is installed on site and manned throughout the open

27



Page 85

hours of any events. All calls to this line are logged and the log is available at
all times to officers of LBH

2.3.2 Fly Posting

We will not under take any fly posting in connection with any of the events that
we organise at Finsbury Park.

2.3.3 Street Cleansing

Under our hiring agreement for Finsbury Park we make a contribution to
cleaning around the entrances of the park.

28



Page 86
2.4 THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

2.4.1 Underage Drinking

We will prominently display notices at the point of sale that state “It is an
offence to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol if you are under the age of
18 — Section 149 Licensing Act 2003". Bar staff will ask for proof of age ID
whenever the customer appears to be under 18. If there is any doubt as to the
age of the customer they will be refused service. The onus is on the individual
to demonstrate unequivocally that they are 18 years old or over and if the
individual cannot do so they will not be served. This message will be printed
on the information that accompanies the tickets and website in advance of the
festival. All matters regarding evaluation of the identification produced are
referred to the Tent Manager. We are aware that our system may be subject
to attempted abuse by over 18s buying alcohol for those under 18. Warning
signs will be used to advise of the illegality of this practice. Security staff will
monitor the final destination of the drinks.

No bar servers will be under 18. There will be spotters in the bar areas who
will be checking that ticket holders that are underage are not being sold or
drinking alcohol. Bar security and other festival security as well as bar staff
will all monitor that no under age drinking is taking place. In addition security
guards will also monitor the performance of the serving staff. Test purchasing -
operations by Trading Standards will be welcome at any time and full co- )
operation will be given as required. Any underage drinkers who arrive onsite
with alcohol will have the alcohol confiscated by the security searching teams
at the entrances or elsewhere onsite. The Designated Premises Supervisor
will ensure that the bar concessionaire follows and implements the Portman
Group Code of Practice on the naming, packaging and promotion of alcoholic
drinks. Plenty of soft drinks and free drinking water will be available onsite as
an alternative to alcohol.

When challenged for proof of the attainment of 18 years of age the following
will be accepted as evidence a Portman Proof of Age Card, Citizen Card, valid
UK Card or by a full or provisional photo card driving licence issued by the
Driver and Vehicle Licensing Authority or by a passport. This scheme will be
advertised on the website so that ticket holders should be aware of the
scheme. The policy should be prominently displayed at the bar area.

Our bar operators maintain a register of refusal which notes every challenge,
the ID provided and whether it was accepted and the person served.

2.4.2 Under 16s

The sale of alcohol is not the primary activity onsite but is rather secondary
activity to the main activity which is regulated entertainment. All reasonable

efforts will be made to ensure that there are no unaccompanied under 16s
onsite. Ticket terms and conditions will state this and random checks will be

29



Page 87

made by spotters. Security and stewards will be briefed to look out for
unaccompanied under 16s. No table meals will be served at the Finsbury Park
Events therefore there will not be any situations where a 16 or 17 year old is
allowed to drink beer, wine or cider with a table meal provided that the adult
purchase the drink

2.4.3 Cinema

In the event that we install a cinema into any of the events it is likely that most
films shown onsite are certificate 15. Security will not allow admission to any

certificate 18 then security will not allow admission to any under 18s as far as
is reasonably practicable.

There will be spotters in the Cinema facilities while certificate 15 and
certificate 18 films are shown to specifically conduct random checks that there
are no underage members of the audience. Security will be briefed to look out

2.4 .4 Lost Children

If any of the events planned for Finsbury Park are deemed likely to attract
large numbers of children a Lost Children service will be provided throughout
the events while the public are onsite. The service will be located in a tent
close to the Arena Entrance. All enquiries and dealings regarding lost children
will be directed to the Lost Children’s Tent and all staff onsite will be briefed
about this. The details of a lost child are recorded in writing and parents or
guardians looking for a lost child will be interviewed. If a report come through
of lost children all security, stewards, traffic marshals, information staff,
medical staff and welfare staff will be informed. Announcements can be made
at the stages. These announcements will be treated as 3 priority and will be
broadcast at the earliest opportunity. Announcements will not refer to children
specifically or give personal details, descriptions or names. Trained and
qualified staff will look after the children in an environment which is designed
to calm and occupy the child, thus reducing the trauma of being lost. There
are sleeping facilities for children.

The goal of the Lost Children Policy is to reunite each lost child with its
parents or guardians. However if there is any evidence or suspicion of abuse
or neglect of children, then it is our duty to pursue this further. To this end,
links with LBH Social Services will be established before the start of the
festival. On site there will of course be links to the Medical provision and
Metropolitan Police.

Once the Lost Children service establishes that they are bona fide, are fit to
be in charge of a child (for example are not under the influence of alcohol)
and that we have a child matching the description, they will be reunited with
their child. Before a child is allowed to leave, their parent / guardian have to
sign a form and provide some form of identification. If a child is reluctant to go

30



Page 88

with a parent or guardian then a second opinion will be sought from
Metropolitan Police. Once a child has been reunited with their parent or
guardian, all agencies that have been involved will be informed.

Because of the nature of the work, these staff are not exempt from the
provisions of Section 4(2) of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974
(Exemptions) Order 1975 and are not therefore entitled to withhold
information about any convictions including those which for other purposes
are “spent” under the provisions of the act and they must disclose any
convictions when applying for the position. Written references will also be
taken up before each appointment. All staff that work with children must have
clearance documentation from the Criminal Records Bureau and for those in
supervisory positions, enhanced clearance is necessary. Staff working with
children within the Lost Children’s team are recruited from a variety of
backgrounds and include social workers, childcare works, psychologists,
nurses and probation officers etc. Children will not be left in the presence of
only one worker. Staff will be trained in the potential problems relating to the
inappropriate handling or touching of children and staff will be conversant with
procedures for discipline and dealing with un-co-operative children or their
parents. Practices that threaten frighten or humiliate children or any form or
corporate punishment will not be used under any circumstances.

2.4.5 Eviction of Juveniles

Any under 16s who are evicted will be offered phone call to parents, welfare
needs will be addressed, if they do not co-operate they will be handed over to
the police.

2.4.6 Facilities for Children

The Finsbury Park Events are not normally events that attract many children
and there will not normally be any planned separate children’s areas.
However all facilities onsite such as toilets, sanitizers, drinking water,
showers, food and drink, lighting, medical provision are suitable for children
as well as adults.

2.4.7 Herbal Highs

Herbal highs are legal and there is no age restriction as to their use. They are
not controlled substances and the Intoxicating Substances Act 1985 relates to
the selling of solvents. In legal terms herbal highs can be viewed as just like
the herbal supplements purchasable from a health food shop.

However we feel that there is a moral obligation to sell them responsibly and
thus we will restrict them to the over 18’s. All relevant traders will be briefed to
sell them responsibly with appropriate information for the purchaser,
knowledgeable staff to answer any queries and a strict over 18’s policy
backed up by clearly displayed over 18’s signage.

31



Page 89

Section 3 - Site Plan

Version 1 of a typical site plan is included in this section.

A specific plan is drawn for each event and is revised and updated throughout
the planning process and is discussed at the Multi Agency Meetings.

LBH have agreed that the site plans can be submitted at a scale of 1:1000 at
A1. The site plan for each event will follow this format.

Along with the site boundaries and access points, the site plan will also show

the locations of structures, toilets, water points fire fighting equipment and the
stage heights. :

32



Page 90

Section 4 - Management Structure

4.1 Key Personnel

Premise Licence Holder -
See 1.7

Licence Compliance Coordinator —
See 1.7

Dedicated Premises Supervisor -
See 1.8

Event Safety Co-ordinator —

The Premise Licence Holder will appoint an Event Safety Co-ordinator who
will be of sufficient competence, status and authority effectively to take
responsibility for safety at the event and be able to authorise and supervise
safety measures. The Event Safety Co-ordinator will be responsible for:

¢ Monitoring of contractors
Liaison with contractors
Liaison with LBH Health & Safety Officers
Checking of method statements and risk assessments
Preparation and monitoring of site rules
Safety inspections and audits
Collection and checking of completion certificates
Communication of safety information to contractors and employees
Monitoring and co-ordinating safety performance
Co-ordinating safety in response to a Major Incident
The name and contact details of the Event Safety Co-ordinator will be
supplied via the Multi Agency forum no later than 7 days prior to the start of
the festival. '

e & ¢ ¢ & ¢ ¢ o o

Site Manager —

The Site Manager will be responsible for the booking of contractors
throughout the planning process and for all site logistics and infrastructure
during the load in, the festival itself and load out. The Site Manager will be
based in the Production Office.

Production Manager —

The Production Manager will be responsible for all on stage infrastructure —
lights and sound etc and will have an active role in monitoring and informing
the Premise Licence Holder or his Deputy of running orders and running times
in order to ensure curfew compliance. The Production Manager will be based
in the Stage Managers Office.

Security Co-ordinator —

The Security Co-ordinator will be responsible for co-ordinating the security
and stewarding company’s onsite to ensure that the teams work cohesively .
and to a common objective. The Security Co-ordinator or their Deputy will be

33



Page 91

available onsite at all times that the site is open to ticket holders. Full logs of
the security operation will be kept.

Medical Co-ordinator —

The Medical Co-ordinator will be responsible for the onsite medical facilities
and service. The Medical Co-ordinator or their Deputy will be available onsite
at all times that the site is open to ticket holders. Full logs of the medical
operation will be kept.

Fire Co-ordinator —

The Fire Co-ordinator will be responsible for the onsite Fire Safety Team and
co-ordinating the appropriate means by which all fires on site are dealt with
which may include requesting the attendance of LFEPA. The Fire Co-
ordinator or their Deputy will be available at all times that the site is open to
ticket holders. The Fire Co-ordinator will be responsible for the installation of
all fire fighting equipment.

Any changes to the above job descriptions will be agreed and approved via
the Multi Agency forum.

4.2 Multi Agency Forum

We will utilise the format of Multi Agency meetings to bring together all key
event staff and agencies involved in the event and normally we will start to
meet at least three months before the first event. [t will be at these meetings
that the detail of the festival's progress and direction will be discussed and
agreed. Minor variations and improvements to this Operating Schedule and
the Risk Assessment will be discussed and agreed via the Multi Agency
forum. An Event Management Plan including the inserts listed at the end of
this Operating Schedule along with an updated site plan will be supplied to the
Multi Agency forum no later than 28 days prior to the festival. Multi Agency
meetings will continue throughout the actual event at agreed times and will
conclude with a post event debrief.

Any authorised officer of the Metropolitan Police, any authorised officer of the
LFEPA, any authorised officer of Haringey Council, and any authorised officer of
the Child Protection Agency will have free access to all parts of the licensed site
at all reasonable times for the purposes of supervision and enforcing the
observance of this Operating Schedule and Risk Assessment, for the prevention
and detection of crime and criminal activity, for the monitoring of the prevention
of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm.

4.3 Multi Agency Inspections

There will be scheduled Multi Agency inspections of the event site for
suitability of use at times to be agreed via the Multi Agency forum.

There will be scheduled Multi Agency inspections of the site daily during the
festival. The Premise Licence Holder will not permit the admittance of ticket
holders to specific licensed areas until such time as LBH Officers have provided
direct authorisation. The times, dates and purpose of these inspections will be

34



Page 92

agreed with the Multi Agency forum and specified in the Event Management
Plan.

4.4 Metropolitan Police

Throughout the planning process we will communicate with Metropolitan Police
via the Multi Agency Forum and outside of that if required.

35



Page 93

Section 5 Traffic

Finsbury Park Events are always advertised and promoted as having no
public parking and patrons are advised to use public transport. Finsbury Park
is well served by public transport. The area is served by two underground and
one main line stations and 13 day and 6 night bus routes.

As part of our hiring agreement for the park Haringey Council ensure that the
necessary parking restrictions are installed.

As part of the multi agency process we discuss our plans on an event by
event basis with the local public transport providers.

A leaflet drop is carried out locally in advance of the events advising of local
transport diversions and event parking restrictions.

36



Page 94

Section 6 — Risk Assessment

37



Page 95

Section 7 Insurance

The Premise Licence Holder will take out Employer’s Liability Insurance, Public
Liability and third party insurance adequate for the total capacity of the licensed
site. All contractors will be required to supply their own certification of insurance.
Funfair rides are required to supply their own certification of insurance. Copies
will be kept in the Licensing Compliance Office

No later than 28 days prior to the start of the festival the Premise Licence Holder
will provide Haringey Council with certified copies of the policy and certificates of
insurance, or other acceptable proof of cover.

38



Page 96
Appendix A - Legislation

We will adhere to the following legislation and any other legislation that has
not been published at the time of writing that is relevant to our activities.

Children Act 1989

Controlled waste regulations 1999

Controlling the radiation safety of display laser installations 1996
Control for substances hazardous to health regulations 1999
Disability Discrimination Act 1995

Electricity at Work Regulations 1989

Environmental Protection Act 1990

Fire Precautions (Workplace) Regulations 1997

Fire Precautions Act 1971

Fireworks (Safety) Regulations 1997

Health and Safety (First Aid) Regulations 1981

Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974

Health, Safety and Welfare Regulations 1992

Licensing Act 2003 and Section 182 Regulations
Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999
Manual Handling Regulations 1992

Noise at Work Regulations 1989

Occupiers Liability Act 1957

Personal Protective Equipment at Work Regulations 1992
Private Security Industry Act 2001

Public Entertainment Licences (Drug Misuse) Act 1997
Lifting Operations and Lifting Equipment Regulations 1998
Provision and Use of Work Equipment Regulations 1998
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

Removal and Disposal of Vehicle Regulations 1986
Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences
Regulations 1995

Safety Signs and Signals Regulations 1996

Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2002
Waste Management Licensing Regulations 1994

39



Page 97
Appendix B - Bibliography

We have consulted and will continue to consult the following guidance and
any other guidance that has not yet been published at the time of writing that
is relevant to our activities:

British Beer and Pub Association’s

Guidelines on On-Trade Promotions - guide on Point of Sales Promotions
Portman Group Code of Practice :

The London Borough of Haringey Statement of Licensing Policy January 2005
and any future drafts

Safer Clubbing Guide

A guide to the Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences
Regulations 1995

Civil Contingencies Act (replaces Dealing with Disaster)

Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts 1995
Controlling the Radiation Safety of Display Laser Installations 1996

Electrical Safety at Places of Entertainment 1997

Electrical Safety for Entertainers 1997

Environmental Protection Act Ch 43 Duty of Care: A Code of Practice 1990
Event Safety Guide; A guide to health, safety and welfare at music an similar
events

Fairgrounds and Amusement Parks: Guidance on safe practice. Practical
guidance on the management of health and safety for those involved in the
fairgrounds industry 1997

First Aid at Work: The Health and Safety (First Aid) Regulations 1981
Approved Code of Practice and Guidance 1997

Five steps to Risk Assessment 1998

Guide to fire precautions in existing places of entertainment and like premises
1990

Guide to Fire Safety at Open Air Events — (in production)

Maintaining portable and transportable electrical equipment 1994
Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999 Approved Code
of Practice

Managing contractors: A guide for employers 1997

Managing crowds safely 2000

Manual Handing Operations Regulations 1992 Guidance on Regulations
Memorandum of guidance on the Electricity at Work Regulations 1989

Police Code of Practice re CCTV

Radiation safety of lasers used for display purposes 1996

Reducing noise at work: Guidance on the Noise at Work Regulations 1989
Research to develop a methodology for the assessment of risks to crowd
safety in public venues parts 1 and 2 1999

RIDDOR explained: A short guide to the Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and
Dangerous Occurrences Regulations 1999

Rider — operated lift trucks: Operator training. Approved Code of Practice and
guidance 1999

Safe operation of passenger carrying amusement devices — all relevant
devices 1985 — 1990

Safety use of lifting equipment: Lifting Operations and Lifting Equipment
Regulations Approved Code of Practice and Guidance 1998

40



Page 98

Safe use of work equipment Provision and Use of Work Equipment
Regulations Approved Code of Practice and guidance 1998

Safety signs and signals Guidance on Regulations 1996

Smoke and Vapour Effects used in Entertainment 1996

Temporary Demountable Structures: Guidance on design, procurement and
use (2" edition) 1999

Working at Heights in the broadcasting and entertainment industries
Working together on firework displays: A guide to safety for display organisers
and operators 1999

Workplace health safety and welfare: Approved Code of Practice and
guidance 1992

41



sy

e

Page 99

Appendix C — Event Management Plan Inserts

Chapter 1 - Planning and Management

Health and Safety Policy

Health and Safety questionnaire and Statement of co-operation
Site Rules

Staff List

General inspection checklists

Chapter 2 — Site Plan revisions

Chapter 3 - Fire Safety

Guidance in the reporting of fires for stewards and security

Risk Assessment for fire provision in portacabins and bunkabins
Fire Precautions in the Workplace Trader Checklist

Fire Certificate to Operate

Fire Safety Advice

_ Tent Exit Calculations

Biographical information for Fire Safety Team

Chapter 4 — Major Incident Planning

Major Incident Plan -
Stopping the Music Plan

Cancellation Contingency Plan

Chapter 5 - Communication
Instructions for Radio Use

Chapter 6 — Crowd Management

Security Report

Security Standards, Procedures and Policy
Security Statement of Intent

Stewarding Statement of Intent

Terms and conditions of entry

Biographies and training information from each security and stewarding
company

Ticket Control Document

Arena Entrance diagram

Security Placement Schedule

Chapter 7 — Transport Management
Statement of Intent Traffic Marshals
Forklift Safety Information

Chapter 8 - Structures

Big Top Drawings

Stage Drawings

Temporary roadway technical information

42



Page 100

Chapter 9 - Barriers

Barrier technical information

Fencing technical information

Crowd control barrier technical information

Chapter 10 — Electrical Installations & Lighting
Finsbury Park Lighting Plan

Chapter 11 — Food, Drink and Water

Drinking water and plumbing specification

LBH and LFEPA document ‘Additional Guidance of Mobile Catering Units —
The Keeping and Use of LPG (Butane and Propane) in Vehicles.’

Water main map

Food Traders checklist

Essential Information for Traders

Trading Regulations

Bar staff training information

Chapter 14 — Sanitary Facilities

Procedure in the event of a Poly John toilet being overturned.
Toilet specification

Toilet Management Structure

Toilet contractor biographical information

Chapter 15 - Waste Management )
Waste Management Specification
Waste Management Contractor Company Biography

Chapter 16 — Sound: Noise and Vibration

Over run contingency plan

Noise Audience and Staff Exposure Information Sheet
Noise Warning sign

Chapter 20 - Medical, Ambulance and First Aid Management
Medical Plan

43



Page 101

APP.1B

RISK ASSESSMENTS



Page 102

61 40 |

L
H

X¥ OLAMN uopuo?
uapsajiey

19ans ybiy gi

dnolg) a1sniy Jsjppi4 Uesy
30UO |entisay

10} seunbus iy .-

sjusal yled E:omc_m
19pJOH 20UadI] asiwaly
uuag UInBI .

‘Ag 1no pauie)

YN

uopuo7

Yied Aingsuig.

. Suang yied Aingsui

LNINSSISSY MSIY

9002 SWeAT stied Aingsuiy
¢ JUSWISSASSY YSIY



Page 103

6L 40¢

'SISPIOY 19X01) J0j SE BWE'S BY) 9Q PINOM WBY) JOSLE PINOM JEY) SSINSEaW |0JJU03 pue spiezey m_,.z.
usuyj ayisuo aq Asy} pinoys JaASMOH sjisuo aq PINOM s}aX01} 8ABY jou op oym d1gnd ay) Jo siBquisw Aue jey) Axyiiun Asan s1 3 aps sy Jo:Abau sy ujejurRW oYM JoUUOSIad .
Aunoss pue Burousy sy} 0} ang 'SISpioy 3801} pue sisipe ‘s}sanb ‘s10joe5U0D gns ‘sI0}oRIU0D ‘saahojdwa ase paey aq Aew oym asoyy Mojaq palsl| splezey ay) e u|

"ajdwexs 1o} (1epiy/e1sem pue aiejjam ‘jeoipaw Buipnous) mmo?mm 18410 pue sjs|i0} Jo ssuiuenb o} uonelas ut aping Alsjes Jueag ay; ur'jno jes saulepinb o :o::oo.
Asbuuen Aq jes suonipuod ay; jo BuuouBi sy Jo uogonisuos ey LI Slelajew sjesun Jo Jadoidwi jo asn ay) Jo aunjpniselUl sY; Jo ped se pajjeisul juswdinbs pue senjioey
'SaIMonys Jo uofeljejsul pue uoydale Jood ay) 0} anp 1abuep o ysu sy} je Buiyooj Aq pessasse usaq aney Jusas ay) Buipusye sisiue pue sjsenb ‘siapjoy 19501} 84} 0} SysU By -

, ‘wnioy Aousby N ey} 0 payjddns pue uejq EmEmmmcws.
JUSAZ JuBLIND By} OjuI Pa) aq [jim Bsay | “uodn paaosdwi aq ued Jey seaue Aue ale a1ay} Joylaym Joyliow o} sjealsjul Jenbal je uaxel aq Jiim ipne Ajajes pue yiesy ¥

‘Aressaoau se uaye) aq [jm UOROB BAIDRLI0D pue MOI8q paulino sainpsdo.d [0)U0D pue SpIeZRY 8y} JO j|B JO BuLolLOW [BNuRUOD aq jIim mic._..

20O souedwog Buisusor sy ut Jdey oq M pi0dsI usHUM e pue siseq Jejnbas e uo saniioey sy} pue ayis ay) }0adsu! (1M SIOHUOW 1O swes ._. _

i

INO palLend §)
Buuodas jo wajsAs jny e aunsua jm 1ojeuipio-09 Ajejes Juang ey ‘Juswssassy ysiy oyl jo ued jepuasse tayuny e si Ayages pue yyesy o} spiebas yum spiepueis s jojoeuod
J0 Yadsal ul soueuiopad Jo Bupoyuow pue uonewoul 40 UOROBJI0D BU BjEUIPI0-00 0} SBIIIGISUOdSaI OI0adS YlMm JoJeUIPI0-0)) AjBjes JuaAZ ue Jo jusuwiuodde ay)

‘#ouno) Asbuuey oy paiddns eq jim asauy) pue uco:m:mﬁb_
palsjduion Jle so) yo paubis aq jim $8je0Y1I80 uopadwio) “1Iounoy AsbuleH o} palddns aq {:m asay) pue soueApeE Ul paulElqo 8q [iIm suonenoes pue sbuimesp [Bimong

"$$9001d JuBWISSaSSY YSIY By} J0 Jed 2100 pue [eljusssa ue jje ale sainpaooid esay] “wsiepads N1sy) Jo 0adsal c_. sjuawannbay aaesiBal pue wo:om& .
pooB yum Ajdwoo o} psjoadxe aq |im SI0}0B1U0D |y "8)is 8y} punoie pake|dsip aq os|e ||im sajnl ayis ay} Buiuieiuoo abeubis pue sysuo aae:Aay) se Jels pue siojoe.uod

.wwozom,.a ,mc_x.._ozr
8jes uou Jo Jedoidwi 0} 8np Juaas ay} jo uoyesado pue uononpoud 'piing ay) uy pakojdwia sjdoad 0} Jnoo0 Aew Ainfur jo ysu a1eym sease oyoads je paxooj aaey | (e way 104 -

‘JeAlss} sy} Buipusye Jo 1e Bupuom (sjsiue pue sisenb ‘siapjoy jayon) seskojdwsa uou pue saahojdwa 0} ysu mg 1 {q
Juans ay} Jo uoljesado pue uononpoud *pping 8yj ul saako|dws o0y ysiu 8| (e
¥

. “UOHBUIIEXS jO SISMIY} UlBW oMm] Sey s

"sanbes)j00 Aw o jey) pue souspadxe umo Aw se jjom se (siuang _E__E_w
PUE DISNIA Je BiBjl9M pUB Aj9jeS ‘UlleaH 0} 8pIND ) apIng Alsjes JusAg ay} todn umelp aAey | yed Aingsuld Je sjusa3 yiedq Aingsuid Joj Juswissessy ysiy e dn Bumelp y

Lt

- 900Z SIuaAT sied Aingsulg
: ~ Juswissassy SN

-



6L 40 ¢

Page 104

B 4\

uopuoT

Yed Aingsuld

SuaAg Jied Aingsul4
1OPJOH 90UBdIT BSIUBId
uuag U

o b

o "
4

"WNWIUILW B 0} paonpal SySi 89S0y} PeY aAey sisie pue s)jsanb 'siapioy 1830l 1ey) ainsus 0} sdajs s|qeuosesal jjg usye; oney | ey
UBSW ‘BABII8q | '||IM SUORIPUOD 30UBI| paaiBe sy} AQ 9pIGe O} JUBLLYIWLLIOO € SB ||aM SE SISINI3YD JO 3N 8y} Jo uoneiBajul ay) pue mojaq Ge-| Sdals Ul Laye) aney | SUoloe auL

moow.mem\m v__mma:gmc_m
. JUBISSASSY 3SiY,

i 4 e



Page 105

6L 40 ¥

122

"8)isuo jday aq [im $aoUay| Jo seidon "ssuydewWw
9s0U} asn ABLU )8 SHONU} YO} JO BSN BUY) Ul $39UBTI|
pue uoneoyso Ajajes |eoo yiim suosiad Ajuo jey)

buryy pajewoine Jayjo pue
$3ONJ} Y10} JO asn Aq ayisuo
sjelajew Jo Buipeojun
‘Buipeo; Juswasow

4§l PUE $JOJOBAUOD UM JOBIIUOD JO UORIPUOD B 84 |jiIM } 8Yj 0} anp sJUaPIIdY G
sa166nq j[o6 jo asn ay) ul pauies; aq M mai
"9SN Ul Jou Usym pasiigqoww aq |Im s8166nq j109
oiiqnd uou Jo ongnd :
‘eaie Aue u; adojs e uo paysed aq jjim saiBBng jjob oN
‘seaJe oliqnd ul papuayieun Ys| aq |jm sa166nq 406 oN
'sa1bbngq Jjob asn yim yels pasuoyine AjuQ .
‘pajjouos 8q saibbng ,
1’22 | M pue asn [euasse o} payuwl aq |jim saibbng 4106 jo asn |  JjoB jo asn ay} wouy seunlu b
"qed 8y} apisul 19sys uopeullojul Ajejes a)is ’
BABY [[IM JUB|d 'SMBLIND BJOIYSA BJe 913y} puk a}ISUO Huly| SB|OIYaA Ul [puuosiad
paads e si aisy] ‘SaOIYSA JUBASIL B} 2ALIP O} palylenb pug |elsjew Jo UoRIB}0D
81e oym suosiad Aq Jno paiLed 8Qq 0] 3Je SaLBALSP |iE jey) pue saudAljep Aq
}'ZT | els pue SIOI0BRAUOD UM JOBAUOD JO UOHIpUOD B 3q {IIM )| | pasneos abewep Jo saunfuj €
uswdinba Aouabuijuod a)SUC pue SIOPEAUOD 8}ISUo
Buisn Aq any psipswal aq ued ueld aiis Jo ubissp au} ypm .
€ U0O8g Ul Ueld 8l | swaiqoid Auy —adeds JUSAS PBUSIIQEIS |jom B SI 8YS oy | ubisap ays Jo ainjey z
“Apoinb pauonisod pue apew aq ued abeubis Aouabuiuo) .
‘saiioe;) Buibieyo )
olpes umo Jisy} yum paddinbe st juiod jonuoo yoeg
‘(sJapey pnoj ‘wisisAs yd ‘SPJEMS]S PUB JE}S BIA
JeqlaA ‘solpel ‘Sajiqow ‘s{iews ‘'SSajalm ‘sauipue)]) a)Isuo .. waishs
91'2%¢ swajsAs uoeojunwiod ajesedss pue jusioyp IYBIJ | suopesIUNWWOD Jo ainjey 1
(paers asimiay]o sssjun
ajnpsyog Bugelsdo sy uf siequinu
ydesbeied 0} si9j01) NOILYWHOANI : HIGWNN
H3HLENG HOd SIONIHI4TH MSIY IHL TOYLINOD Ol SAQOHLIN .Q¥vZvH QyvZvH

s

900Z SIUaAT Med Aingsulq’
| JUBWISSasSSY Ysiy




Page 106

6L 406G

-abewep punoib jusasid

01 eUBJE By} Ul YJom by Jo} saihy sselb o} uoisinoid aney
Op 8Mm JByleam peq JO JUSAS 9y} Uj 'sa1A) uiens} ybnou
yum payddns ase syiJo4 ||e 8)is ay} JO a1njeu 3y} 0} ang

quawdinba auy Buisn 0} Joud s3Y9YO

[ensiA uuopad 0} pajaLq aq |im SI0JOBIUOD pue JEIS
"s1asn |enuajod |je 0} PaESILNWILIO) pue Auedwod

a1y 8y} O} PLIEDIUNLULLIOD ‘Bdle aIndas e Ul Reme

1nd 'yons se paj|aqge| 'PaUOISSILLIODaP 8] ||im PJEPUE]S
pasnbal 8y} Jo jou st jey) Asulyoew Aue pue Jayealay}
AjeinBai pue sjisuo passiap aie Aay) uaym pajoadsul
aq |m juswdinba Jayjo pue sYIPUOE (i ‘'senbiuyosy

Bunyy ayes uo uoneuojul Buipnoul 3pIYdA Yoee

apisul padejdsip 8q |iim uojieuLIojul Buyoug Alajes Jipio

"SAMIAIOR YONS {[E 10} B|qe|ieAe 8] {IIM Wby

JUSIOYNG "USYE] 8Q [|IM 8JeD Jsowin Usyy s|qeonoeidun

S1 ) i 'seale Bupliom J94jo Wwoly sjesedos seale
pajeubisep ul aoe|d axe} ajqeonoeid Kigeuosea) s se Jej
se |m Buipeojun pue Buipeo] "paindes Ajwisy pue punos
aq Jm uswdinba Buipodsued) uo Hsugs) Ul Speo) Buixy
10} sdeJ}s Jey) SI0OBIUOD UM JOBIJUOD JO UORIPUOD € 39
1M 1] “SMOPUIM JooidIajeys pue SWieje 8siAal sigqipne
a|dwexs Jo} pajoadxa ale jey} Splepuels oi08ds apnjou
1M SHIPLO; Joj Auedwiod ally au3 Jo} uoneoyoads eyl

-sasodind Buiutesy 1o} Juswnoop Buysiq

e yim papiacid aq jim uswsiyueg quswdinba jo Buipeojun
/ Buipeoy jje asiA1adns osje UBO UdWSyUeq syl ‘uswisyueq
/ JOAUD B BABY [fIM BUSIE BY} UIUIM Buiaoul 018 SYIIOY

IV ‘[enuessa A[gjnjosqe ssajun siapjoy 18404 o} uado st}
ajiuMm BUBIE BU} UIY}IM JUSLISAOW J[OIYSA OU 34 |IIM aIy]

N

.

: m_oou
suyoew pue uswdinba
Buiaow ypes Jo juswdinba

b
A

s

e

ooow. sjuan] led Aingsuld
T JUBWISSasSSY JSiY



Page 107

61 409

vezeg'eze'zeeiee

Konjod AlgjeS % yjjeaH umo

Jiayy pue aoueINsU| ‘SJUBLUSIEIS POYIOW ‘SJUBLUSSAsSE
¥su ‘asjeuuonsanb Ajsses pue yjesy psubis sisy)

40 Adoo e yym sw Aiddns osfe 1snw Auedwos juenas|as ay |

‘wslieroads Jiay}

J0 108dsau ul siy} 0} s1aype Aay} Jey) JORIIUOD JO UOHIPUOD
€}l 9ew pue ssuepinb pue uole|siba; jueas|al jsyjo

}fe 0} SJOJOBIIUOD JO UOHUBKE BY) Melp [im | “BYis Uo jeALe
o} Joud yse} Buny pasodoud sivy) Jo Juswissasse ue Jno
Aiied o) pasinbai aq jim siopenu0) “Buiyio aanosoid
Jeam fjim pue Buiyl jo poyistu ay) uj jusjedwios aq jjim
SYi| pazuojow Buisn saakojdwa Jiay) Jey; SJ0J0BHNUOD Yim
JOBLUOD JO UOHIPUOCD B} 8¥ew pue suonenbal [yd pue
H3707 84} 0} SJOJORIUOD INC JO LUCUSHE B} MEID |jIM |

‘Aotjod

pum e Aiddns jim siojoenU00 A8y “Jebuep jenusiod jo
%SH 8y} 8onpai 0} UaKe] 8q jjim saInseall [ans; pajeubisap
3y} yoeas spaads pum uaypa ‘uayel a4 |im sbuipess
paads puim Jejnbai pue sigejleAe aq ||IM JS}oWOWBUE LY

"9JIS U0 JUBWISOUSWILIOD

0} Joud jouno) AsbulieH Aq paaoidde pue JopeRUOD

ay} Ag UMOp pie| asouy) aq Jjim S8INPaooid UORINASUOD
‘skep moys Buunp ssoq maio au) Aq paynied pue Jno
paiued ase suoljoadsus Ajieq "suolenojes pue sainpssoid
‘suejd pasedaid ay} yum 9ouepIODOR ) PaOBIe USSq anBY
Aayj ey ainjonas ay jo uopejdwoo uo Bunum ur Apped
M Auedwod yoea 10 SSOG MBIO BY] "UOHBJUSWINDOP
,SI0J0RIIUOD ISHje10ads Ul INo }as suolenojes

pue sainpasosd yim aoUepIOdO. Uj aq [iM SUOKE(BISUI

IIv si@suibus feamonis Aq pasedaid sBumesp yum
S0UBpIOIDE Ul JING 84 |jIM SaUNjons Jaylo pue sebe)s |y

‘0s Buiop ul pakojdws aJe JusAs Buj JO SoUBUBIUIBL

pue uofjesado ‘uoonpoid ayj ul wiopad o) peyse

Buteq aie Aay) ey syse} ay} Ul Jusjedwos suosied Ajuo
1BY} SIOJORHUOD YJiM JOBIUOD JO UORIPUOD B }i BYBLU JjIM }|

J)8 sigped) ‘yels

‘sepl punoibie; ‘spoays
[e1oads Jayio ‘suonesado
Jose] pue souyos)oIAd
‘SaJIBUDISSBOUO0D

pue pooy ‘Buusies maio
‘Buiueso ayis pue asnyai
'(SyulIp Yos pue joyooye
Joy) swaysAs Burdwind
pinby ‘swasAs: Buiguund
‘'suiqedepod pue s)9)i0}
‘sdospyoeq puk Alausos
‘SWUKOS '1099P ‘SusIS

‘swa)sAs Bunyby pue punos
‘sjue} doy Big pue seanbiew

‘s1olieq pUR Bunusy
‘sabejs ‘siojessust pue

saiddns jeawoaa Buipnious

9}ISUO SADIAIBS pue

sap|108} ||e Jo uonejeIsul

Jo [ pue Bunoaio
8y} 0} anp sjuap1oIy

e

oocw..wucgm ¥ed Aingsu
: : JUBWISSaSSY YSIY

A

3



Page 108

61 40 4

-aoed ui jnd aq M seinpaooid juapiout Jofew ‘snosabuep
U009 SUOHIPUOD JBYJESM PINOYS "JOJeUIpIO-0D
Kiajes Juang ayy Aq Ino pauied aq |im suonoadsul Alreq

‘SHuUn Ja|iey) pajejnoie Jo
sbo| ay) poddns 0} Alessaoau ji pasn 8q ueo siadas|s pue
sjoued Aempeos Aetodwis) JO UOHBUIGUIOD V7 "JBYI1EaM JoMm
JO JUBA® BU} Ul s1epjoy 18x0N pue seakojdws o} spiezey
dijs juaneud o} aoejd ulind eq |im sainseaw ‘s|gissod
JanasyM Jauieam Appnw Bupnp yoms Bumeb sepiyaa
wsasid 0} soepns peos Aiejodwis) 8 yum pie| aq jjim

ajIs ay) punoJe sajoIyaA 10} sanol Asesodwa) Auy ‘speol
al0opiey Jueueulad ale a)is punole $aJnol ay) Jo 1SON

‘unguns jo
si1aBuep ay} JO PaWLIOjU| 318 PUB SUOIIPUOD 9soy Jsulebe
uonosyoud sjeudoidde aney seakojdws asou) jey} ainsus
1snw Aay) ‘op 0} pajoBluCD Usaq aAey Ay} Yiom ay}
9ASIYOE 0} JOPIO Ul B} JO SPOLISd JOj SUOHIPUOD BLIBIXS
up yJom 0} saakojdws Bunosdxa ale Aay) asaum Jeu}

‘saako|dwa asou}

10} BUIYSUNS SAISS80X3 0}
ainsodxa ayj} Jo spouad Buoj
10} SPISINO YJom 0} paroadxa
saako|dwa Jo} SUOIIPUOD
Jayjeam Jood o} aunsodxa

zeenLee ‘S10J0BIJUOD UM JOBIUOD U} JO UOHIPUOD B §i 9YeW {IiM | 0} 8np $S8UYYl JO SJUBPIDOY
8010 UoNONPOId 8y} Ui 8|qejiBAE 3Q [IIM
sBnd Je3 ‘seuoz uoyoajold Jes se paubis 8q |Im uNo00
0} Ajox| aJe S|oAd] UOHOB a1aym Buiyiom jo seale ulens)
‘sbnyd Jes Jo Ajlddns au} pue uaye) ag o} uoljoe K
10} pesu 8y} ‘s|aAs| pajoadxa sy} Jo [suuosiad adIMas pue "S|9AS| UOIOY
saakojdws ‘siopeliuoo Bujwoju ‘sease Bupiom Ul sjans| -8y} pasoxa Ajjeonewoine
2y} Jojuow o} Jeeuibua Jojuow [aAs) asiou e jujodde 1A %IOM JO seaue
[IIM | ‘6861 suonenbay }IOM 1 SSION 8y} Ul paisanbal sy | UIBLSD Jey} Jusad ay) o) Joud
apew aq {m uondwnsse uy
‘sannp AJojnjels asoyy Buinaiyoe ul C
way} 1sisse o} Buiye) we | SUoHOe 8y} JO SIEME WBY) 9xew gp OpL jo aunssaud
1M | '6861 suoneinbay %IOAA Je 3SION auj O} uoheal 19A3| yead 1o (Snonupuod
ul seakojdwa Jiay} SPIEMO} SSIINP AIOJNIeS 1ISu} O | vEP Gg) S|2A3] punos uonoe
wayy Buipse pue joe} 8y} Jo ateme wayy Bunjew [aas) jeyl 8y} Spaaoxa ey} punos
Buiyoeas aq 0} 18pISUOO | Jey) sease ul Buppom [guuosiad 1pedun ybiy o} sinsodxs
12 ao1n8s pue saakoldwa 's10j0e)u0d j|e 0} BuijiM 3 |jim | o} anp abewep Jeg

Fpug

900 Siuan3g xied Aingsutd
JUBWISSISSY YSiY




Page 109

61 408

$S0I0€E aWo9 o} AjaYI| a1 saafojduwis aisym pue sjeoiusyo
8y} JO uoreleyUI JO JoBUOD us Jsutebe uonosioid
sjenbape aAey os|e Jsnuw Ay ‘sjediwsyd au) jo siebuep
ay} w1 Buiures) ajenbape usaib are saakojdwa asou) jeyl
sjeojwayo Buisn pakojdws ae seakojdwsa JiBy) a1sum eyl

‘(ajdwexa Joj Sesodind
Buiueso 104) sjesiways

0} ainsodxa Ui Way) A0AUl
1M Jey) seate ut Bunjiom
seakojdwa Jo pooyiail

yZz2-122 SJOJOBIUOD UJIM JOBIJUOD BU} JO UOHIPUOD B Ji D)BU [|IM | 8Y} 0} BNP SJUBPIOOY !
600z suonejnbay sjybiaH 18 YJOAN 2y} Ylim gduepioooe ul
sjybiay woly sjiey Juanaid yoiym pakojdws ase ajendosdde
se juswdinba Ajajes pue YJom jo swia)shs sjes
ey} 8Insua |IM sJojoejuoo Jybiay e Jno paliied syIom X
|[E JO} SIOIOBIUOD YHM JORIIUOD JO UOHIPUOD B )i O3B {IIM |
‘pasinbas sie
SJoppe| UsUMm pasn aq 0} ale paindas pue papoddns Ajuuy
‘pauoisod Aposnioo ‘pajoadsul ‘sieppe| sjeudosdde Ajuo
Jeu} SIOIORIJUOD YUM JORILOD JO UORIPUOD B JI 8YBW [|IM |
‘goe|d up yuswdinbs
1810 pue ssauley jsale-|je} ajeudoidde Jnoyum
quiID-92J) MaI0 AUB PINOYS SIDUBJSWNDID OU 19pun
18U} SJOJ0BIJUOD YJIM JORIILOD JO UCHIPUOD B ]I 9Bl |{IM |
"UONONIISUOD BL} Ul PBAJOALL BSOY) O} pPajoLIsai
aq ||Im seale asay) 0} 8890y ‘aseyd uolonisuod .
ay) Buunp sjeudoldde araym seale jey piey sjeubisep . peayiano
pue ubis |m [ 'siey pley ‘asn Aay] Jey) aInNsus pue 'yim Bunpiom aq |pm ajdoad
soakojdwa s1ay) Aiddns jsnw Asyy usy) pepesu aie siey alaym sease i Bupjiom
piey alaym seale uj Buppom saakojdwa aney Aay) aiaym saakojdwa Jo:pooyiidi
yZe—-1ce Jey} SJ0J0BJU0D YIIM JOBLUOD JO UOHIDUOD B I SYEW [{IM | 3y} 0} anp SjUSpIodyY 0L | =
~"ays uo [eAlile o} oud yse) bunyy pasodoid siay} — saunlul .
o0} oi10ads justussasse ysu e Jno Auied o) pasnbal aq (Im 0} peaj 0} Ajy1f s pue
$1010BAUOY) "SaA0ID ajqeyns Buueam pue Jejuis 10 sjooq | soejduowwiod s juswdinbe
paddes a0} j99)s Bunieam aq |iim pue Buiyl| jo poyisw Jayjo pue saxoq /
ay) ut eyedwod aq yim Bumyy jeoisAud up pakojdws | jewajew jo Bu jesishyd
suosiad jey} 10R[UOD JO UOIHIPUOD B | 8)BW PUE 7661 sy} aseym sease U Buprom
suonejnbay suoneladp Buypuey jenuepy ayi o) sielddns saafojduia Jo-pooyieaN)
zzeeLee pue sa8A0|dwa 'SIOJOBILOD JO UOHUSHE DU} MBI [{iM |

it

9y} 0} anp sjusplody : 6

900€ Siuan3 ied Aingsulg
: JuUsLWISSaSSY Sy

S



61 JO 6

Page 110

ou puUe payiusp aq |im Buljqed punocibispun Auy
‘Jswdinba
{21089 jo sedas ydwaye Jo ‘aiapsiul Aew
saakojdwa ou ey} pue uepUoae sy} Jo Aljiqisuodsal
ay) ase sbnid pue Buyges Juswdinbs Jomod ;
1By} SI0}0BJIUOD UM JOBIUOD JO UOHIPUOD B 3] |lIM }f .

“sjeasaul Jenbal je palsa) aq {im saoueldde
1eaU08]e s|qepod Jey) JOBIUOI JO UOHIPUOD B 84 |IIM
1| "pesH 10048s33Y7) 18 $8ul| Jamod pesylsao ou ale aisy]

‘pasn aq |m suonenbay %IoM 18

Auouioa|g ssuonenbas 331 Jad se jualeduwiod SI00.HU0D
AjuQ "108ye Siy} 0} paplaosd s8jeoyilsd pue uonejjelsul
3y} UC SpBLL 8q iIM SHOBYD Alleg "uIaouoo Aue Jo .

ases ay ul Aplelpawiul pue sjensiu; seinbss je uopoadsul : . e
UB SYBUW [[IM JOJOBIIUOD U} WO UBNI0ald paylienb T

v 'slep|oy }ax0ll 0} uado si a)is 8y} Sjium Jayeaiayy . e

Ajlep uay) PUB MOUS BU} O JUSLUSOUBIWOD 3y} O} Joud ' -
uoneyEIsul a1jus ay) Joj (suolieinbay oM e ANouios|g :
/suonenbal 33| @Y} Ul PAQUOSIP SB) S}BOYIL0 UOoHS|dWoD

e apinosd |jIm J0J0BAUOD BY | "Sjqeondde aisym suoinejnbai Juawdinba ajesun
IO Je AJiouioa|3 /suoneinbes g3 Jusuno pue LoJj YO0ys |esLos|3
aping A18jeg JUSA Y} UlIM 8oUBPIoDDE. Ul PajieIsul aq :0} @np sJopjoy
[IM ‘BYIS Sy} UlylMm (S)J0l0BUOD [BOLIOSI pajulodde By} 1901 /s10}0BHUCOgNS
gze'eee'vee Aq 1no paiues syJom ay} Jo wed Buiwio) suopejleisul |iy /seakoidwe 0y Aunfu) A

‘paijdde Buiaq st ysiuien
/ uied 219UM PAMOJ|0} 8] [IIM SUOIONIISU SIBINJOBINUEB

‘sjeudoidde ajeum saysiuiea pue sjuied ‘siediwsyo . .

Joj papinoid aq |im S198Us HHSOD PUe JOJ0esuoD . .

2y} Ag paiddns aq jjim siyj Jo Adod e ‘jusLussasse A :
HHSO? e Buunbas se paiisse|d seoueisans yiim Buijiom

aAjoAul suoljesado aiaup Ajgses paiols ale sadueIsqns _ sajpaau
jjé 18y} 8insug osje jsnui Aey] 'SIBYJ0 10 SSAPSWBY] pue sabuuAs jo ssodsip

0} Wiey JNOYNM Jey} op 0} Jepio ui Buiuiel) pue ssaInosal o) Buiaey jo pooyyexl aul
‘sjeuojeW 091100 8y} UsAIB ase seakojdwa Jiay) 1By} pue 9)SEM JO S|9AS] SNOLIBA
saBuuAs pue sa|paau jo ssodsIp pue SAOWSI 0] PasU 8y} ‘saysiuten Jo sjuled

900Z SIanT ied AIngsut
JuUSLISSasSYy xw_m




Page 111

61 40 01

8cc%lee

"uoiienyis Aouabiawa ue Ul jsIsse 0}

ajqepene aq osje jjim Ajunoeg -Aousbiawe ue jo Jusne By}
u Bupixe pue ajis ay) punole Bupeb yloq w way) jsisse
UBD OYM Ja1ed B Ulim Sawod a)isuo uosiad pajgesip AIsAg
"Buipue)s wuy Jo piey poob jo ale syxe AousBiaws sy)
Jey; aunsua (|Im | suoienyis Aousbiaws Jo jeuwliou Ul 8ys
8y} WoJj pue 0} SS800E ASED PUB 98J) BINSUS 0} 18P0 U|

"BUSIE By} WOy
pue 0} ssaiba pue ssao0e
0} Joadsal seindiped yum
sanljiqesip yum ajdoad
0} saunful 10 sjuapiaoy

Gl

vzz'iee

BuibBej adid ul peddeim

aq |im sjusy do Big sy} Jop sbad yus) ay ] "spiezey

din ybrybiy [m pue sespo sAemiem dasy o} JnoAespus
liim am a|qissod Ajqeuoseas st e Jej sy "souasaid oy}

0} siapjoy Jonon WUsje o} payseye ade) piezey aaey jjIm
sbad jus} asnbsew pue sados Ang) ‘payiueD LODIS JidY)
J0 uonejdwos 8y} pue Ja)Se JUS| B JO UoIDaIIp ay) Japun
Poloaid 84 |jIM BUSIE aU} UIylim pajoala seanbiew |y

. (euaue
ay} ul sbad sy ‘6'9) punoib

-l

yeewizee

"9)ISUO 8|qe|ieAB PUE SDUBAPE Ul
Yd347 0} pPapiwgns aq {jim sajedyias swel4 "pajs|dwod
SI 3J0M [un Jeajo Jday 8q pinoys suosiad J8yjo

jje pue uopoale Buunp auoz Ajejes e uiejuiew pinoys Asy}
1BY] SJOJOBLUOD UM JOBIIUOD JO UOIIPUOD B )i Sl [iIM |

"J9JSE Jua ] sy} AQ payiLed pue SABp MOYS UO JNO
pauied aq |im suonoadsu; Ajileq "payiLas aq M uoiosle
J1ay} Jo uonaldulod ay} pue JBISepy JUS] B JO uonoap ay;
1apun pajoala aq [iIM B)iS 8l UIyIm pajoale saanblewl ||y

oy} woy Buipnnoid swayj

papeojanc aq jJou pinoys sbnid ‘pesn
ag pinoys pue papircid 8g piNoyYs SIayeaIq HNoND) e
‘@sn Jo 1o
uaye} souejidde sy} pue pajjed aq pinoys UBIDLIOSe
pajeujwou ay} ‘asny Buimoiq psjeadas e Jo asnedeq
‘62 smesedde 1o unouo Aue ui pejosdsns siynej eyl .
0}9 s9iqeo Jo Inoke| ajes
3y} '1eam a|qeo ‘sbnid Lo spew 8q PINOYS SYIBYD
seinbas ‘pasn s juswdinba onsawop pue ‘Bunybyy
Juswidinba 8010 a1aym Seale JBYJ0 Ul PUB SBOIO U] e
"ueIoN}o9|
ay} jo uoissiwiad Jnoyum aiay) Jeau papiwiad st yJom

asdej|o2 ; ainpiej-9anbiepy

£l

.

9002 SIueAg yied Aingsuig
wcmgmwmwm< v__w_m




Page 112

61 40 L1

9¢¢

>__..wn (iim Base siy} Ul pjay Aj@Inoas aq jjim siajsiue)
‘ease ognd-Uou 8iN99s B Ul 810}s HJ7 UE aq {jM aJ8y |

SiBUIRIUCD ©JT Wiol saunfuj /1

vicegzaiceiee

"a)is U0 aoe|d axe] [im

syoayo uswdinbe pue HdT J0 8sn 9jes ay} uo pasiApe
aQ [IM SI9peIL 'SJOpioy J9x01 Wwolj paInoas 8be.ols
ajes B Ul pay aq {im OdT J8Yio |y 'sisped] 0} apeu

9q |IM ©d7 Jo uonoayioo /sausAep Areg ‘9d1jo Aiddns
s Aep auo 2i0js 0} paniuwiad aq Ajuo [|Im siapel} 8JisuQ

‘saJ1 1o} J0ds 0} Y)m jsuuosiad om) Jses) je Aq peyels

aq {jm SJ19Mo} Bl ‘aigissod se uoos se Juswaoejds)

Joy wea ] Ajajeg aii4 9)ISUO sy} 0} payljou ag jiim
s1aysinBunxa jo asn Auy ‘paysiusidal siaysinBuixe Adws
pue spetl aq |IIM S}0ayDd Ajlep 9oim | "uado s euale sy}
UBYM SSLUY jj8 Je payels pue Jes|d 1day ‘i ‘paubls Apeapo
aq | spxe Aouebiaui] ‘sease uononpold pue ‘sabeis
‘euase ay) uiypm siuod oibsjens je ‘euase ayj 1o} sjuiod
11xa |je Je paysiigelse aq |iim s1aysinbupxa yim sjuiod 8ty

*1e8|0 yoyd Jivy} punose gale
oy} deay pue sjsem Ayng |je umopyealq o} pebeinoous
2Q ||IM SI818}E0 PpoO4 "Jal JO UOHBINWNDOE By} 9oNpai

01 (pmouo 8y) o Ajisuap ayi Ag papiulad UaUM) YoM [IM

ssoxoid sani "pouad [eANSa) By} Joj 8)is U0 8G 0} YdIdT

Aq panoidde se papiaocid aq jjm Juswdinbe Bunyby a4

vd3adi

woyj aouepinb pue Ajajes aly ainsus o} jouno) Asbulen
£q 195 SUOIIPUOD 3y} SE [|9M SB (paysiignd 8ouo) sjusAl
11y uadQ 1e Ajojeg aul4 0} SPING By} PUE (3PINS MOJIBA)
SasiWald 9YI" Pue JUSWUIBHSIUT JO Sa0R|d Bulsix3

Ul suolnedald il 0} 9pING 8y} 0} Bubiom aq |IiIM |

eusse
punoJe Jo ul 8114 ‘|euuossad
paules} Jo yoe| Jo juswdinbs
Buryby a1y jo uoisinoid Jood .
10 (seAued 'B-9) juswdinba -
ajgewuwey jo Addns :

8y} 0} 8np sjuaplode all4 9l

g

g

900Z SIUaAg died Aingsuild
. JuswISSasSY sty



L4021

pue yiieay ino a3vidwod o siojesado spu JuswussnE
" |ie pue Aue aininbal [jim am a)is 0} Buiwoo asojeg

‘os Buiop ui pakojdwa ale jusne ayj jo

aoueusiuew pue uonesado ‘uononpoid ayy ul wioad o)
payse buiaq ae Aay] syse} ay) ut Jusjedwod suosiad Ajuo 8)is uo
sLeze Jey} SIOJOBIUOD UM JOBIILIOD BY) JO UOIPUOD 84 |jIM }| apll JuswasniUe Jo ainjie 0z

: ‘uoge|siba) pue
saiouabe wouy aouepinb ‘aping Alejes JUsAT 8y} 0} UMOYS

8q [1Im 8ouBldWO §iny PUB Y4347 PuUe jIounoy) AsBuler sjoay3
Y122 | YIm soueape ui paaibe aqg [jim sjoaye |eoads jo abesn |y jetvadg woyy saunfuj 6l

Page 113

‘palyy Buiaq sie
SHJOMBIY B[IUM PBIENDBAS B( [IIM SEBIR N0 |jB) palinbai
31 @04 uoiONpold 8yj Ul a|qejieAe aq (m sbnidieg

‘uone|sibsej pue sapuabe wol; souepinb .

‘apinb Ajajes JuaAg sy} 0} UMOUS 8q j|im BouelduIod

1N} pue Yd347 pue pounod Aabuuen yim soueape

ul psaibe aq |jim souyoajoIAd 10 syiomaly jo abesn

Il "usxeuspun aq |jim ease Buuy ay) jo uopodadsui jjny

e pue pauueid are sAejdsip oiuyoajoIAd Jo syiomailly Aue
J1 9OUBADE Ul PaYHOU G {IIM Y434 pue j1ouno)) Asbulen

Jojeuipioon

Aj9jeg JUBAT INO pue jouno) Asbuuen ‘vYd341

Unm astel| o} Jojiuopy Aysjes e Aojdwa Asy} Jey pue
Vd347 Aq aoueape ui jeaoidde 1oy spiejep aasuayaldwos . N
Aiddns Asui jey) ‘661 suoeinBay (A1ejeg) syiomaiiy

8y} 0} uonuane Ny Aed Asy) 1By} ‘'S80IASP 8SaY] JO :

Buuy pue Buipuey sy} ul pauies} Ajn; ale Asy) jely) sesinep
o1uyoajoIAd Jo sxsomaly Aue jo Buuy pue uone|eisul

€122 8y} Ul paAo|dwa SIOJOBIQUOD UM JORBAUOD B 8q {IIM }] sotuyoseyolhd woyy seunfu) a1l
SEINEST :

Jejnbau ye wea) Ajejeg ail4 aysuo oy} Jo Jsbeuepy

Jspel] ay) Aq paxoayd aq |m saoueldde 941 Ajddns

s, Aep auo 0} paIouIsal aq fim O "seoueydde 94

siaped) Jo Alajes ay} 3oayo jim wea | A)sjes ali4 aysuo

8y} JUBAS Y} JO JUSLUBDUSBLLILIOD 0} J0lid "SpBLI S8LBAIep , . "

9002 SIUaAT yJed Aingsuld
JUBUWISSIsSSY 1Sy

g ce



61 4O €1

Ul |0yooe Jiay} aAea| o) pabeinodus eq ||im Asy L "euaie
ay) Buusjus alojaq APjoInb [oyode JIY} YuLp O} paau Aayy
3I5UM UOHBNYS € OJul Pa0IO} JOU a1 ABUj) Jey} 0S 108} Siu)
Buisiyeape dn subiis jo Qusid aq [iim aiey | "eudse sy ol
j0yoole UMo J1ay} Bulig o} pamojie Jou ale s1ap|oy 193diL

. | ‘9}iSuo 1O
sajeb au} 1e sg1 Japun Jo uoissassod 8y} Ut punoj joyodle
Aue 21easyuoo 1M yels Ajunoag ‘1083 siy} 0} dn abeubis
aq ||Im 818y "SHULIP JO uoneunsep ay} Joj Bunjosyd se
Iom Sk siy} Jojuow jjim Ajunoes pue sidjods aq |im a8y}
‘'sg| Jepun anas jou |Im yes Jeg diay o} paules) ase
oym Jiun Aosiapy sBrug e sepnjoul wea | aJejlop 8yl
‘uonenys siy} U ajdoad diay 0} 9jqe aJe Wea) [edipawl 8Y]

w ‘9)IS 0} $3OUBLUS Y] JB $3Y0Ieas
Gnncoo:_;mEme_Somm.&_mcomom_amxm:__zmc_xccu

sjqisuodsau Buibeinosus subredweo Jayjo 10 suonjowiosd Bupje; Bnup
syuLp oN -ejdoad Buinies dojs pue ssauusyunIp Jo joyooje Jo uondwnsuod
4 j0 subis 1o} YolEM O} Pajonsul 8q |IIM Jels Jeq Iy Jano Ag pasneo ssauljf 22

Page 114

“pajjojuco Ajsenbape si jSt 8y} ainsua |jim

jpuuossad Ajunoas pue jeoipauw sy} usamjaq UosIelf lin4
‘e ay) JO uonendeAs jeryed Jo pue eale ajiIs]s B 8jeald
0} Asessaoau aq Ae }i Siy} op 01 “AJUIOIA By} uf suosiad
painfuiun o} wiey [epualod Buisned jnoynm painiul ay)

JO JuBWBSL} SU} SSESSE O} paules} ase |guuosiad [edlpaw
ay) AsusBialwe |eoIpal B JO 8US0S BU} Je [BAllIe LD

‘sawi fie je

paiinbai se jauuosiad JueAs|al J8yjo AUe pue JOJeuIpI0-0D
Anoag 8y} Yiim asiel] [jim OUM JOJBUIDIO-0] [EJIPSN au)
Aq usasiano aq jjm seusbiows [eolpaul ||y "8dusdl| Ino
4O W8} ay} pue Japiaoid [eolpaw no ‘Jsni} SHN [890] 84

ynm pasibe sjans)| o} peddinbe pue pajyels ‘sysod piy isi4 1apioy o1 e Buiajoaul
IArArd 1O JOqUWINU B pue Bua)) [EOIPBIN |BAlISS) B 84 jiM 8iayL KouaBiowa |eoipawt Y 4
“jouno)

kabuueH o} paijddns aq jjim SjUBWINOOP 9s8YL "8pU
LOBS 10} SSJEOLIHISD 1S3} PUB SJUSLISSISSE YSU ‘SoueINsul
J1ey} Jo spejep apinosd pue aneuuofsanb Ajsjes

9002 suang sied Auingsuid
JUBWISS8SSY YSiY

g’



61 40 vl

Page 115

0 RQuaid ut Jsjua 0} siap|oy 18301 8} MOjje O} J0B 151
8y} o} Joud sajnuiw Qg Jses) Je pauado aq [jim Busse 3y

‘sjoe Jo uonjedpnue ui abeys syy oy Buibins

W0y PMOID ay) Jusaaud 0} S1oe UsBaMaq Ul pakeid aq

fiim oisnw pade] "sjoe ay) 23s 0} plemio} abins o} pasu
8y} Jusnaid 0} JMO} SSNOY JO JUOl) Y} pulyaq pue abejg
ulel 8y} Jo apis Jayye uo paoed aq Ajjewiiou |jim SUaI0S
‘uclje1apIsuod ol ainssaid pmolo Bupie} pauueid

aJe uonesnbyuoo Jsuieq sy} pue ays ay) 3o Jnohe| 8y
"sjons| ainssaud jessusb o) oayo o} seoueuLiopad ay)
Buunp pasojuow pue sawy jje je g obeig pue sbeig ulep
8U) JB pMO.O BU} Je paWIe SeIBWED A DD 84 |iM 8iay ]

"Aqpuejs uo wes) [eoIpsiy/pIY

18414 [euonesado Ajjnj e sey jd ulew yoes ‘sainp Jisy}
Buisiwoidwoo Jnoyym sasue pasu ay) se ease sy} ajessdo
0} jjels Juana Joj ebeys pue Jsiuseq abejs ayj usamiaq
aoeds yuapns sey yd Yoeg "Juol) au) Je asoy) Joj soeds
810W MOJfe 0] 3oeq sdals aye} O} SIapjoy 18)01} 8SIApPE O}
uodn psjjes aq ued aiadwod ay} 10 s}oe ay} ‘Aiessaseu Ji

‘1d pue pmoJo ay} u; paoejd aq |iim Ajunoas jeuonlippe
Kiessaoau a1ayp) "ainssaid pmoio Jo sejdwexs 1o}
Jojuouws osje {im jsuuosiad Ajunoes Jid ‘ALDD pue Jojuouw
1d 8y} 0} UCHIPPE U| "OJ@ |OHUOD Bl ‘|OUOD [BIIPSN
‘JojoBNUOD JaLseq Jid ‘Joleuipio-09) AJLINDag LojeuIpIO

-0 A1ajes Juang ‘1epioH aouadl ssiwald ‘iebeuepy
26e)S 9y} YliM UONEDIUNLULIOD JOBHP Ul 8Qq |IIM JOJUOLW

ud sy ‘|enuejsgns oo} ale sjaas| ainssaid oy} SIOPISUOD
ays / ay jl sobeueypy abeis ay) ein Bunuluoo souewioued
ay} dojs 0} Ajioyine auy} aney jjim Jojuow ay |

‘sabels Jayjo Je yd ayj Je pajieisul aq jjim 18p0ds / Jopuow
ud e Auessadau pasapisuod jj sawi oibsjess jje je saileq
84} O} JEaU pue Je 3dusipne ay} Jo siaquiaw Ag PaABdsl
Buiaq sinssaid ay) ssasse Ajensia 0} id ebelg uley ay} safiuns pmouo pue isiieq
ypzemeeeeee ut Ainp uo Jayods / Jojuows Jid pajeoipep & 8q M a8y | a8y} uo ainssaid pmois €z

‘foyooje im
8oueIUS BUSIE 8y} JB aAlle Asy) i Jus | abebbn ye ay;

900¢ sjuang led Aingsuid
JUSWISSOSSY YSiy




Page 116

61 40 Gl

6¢C¢

Se PayISSE[D S80uBISqNs UM Duljiom aAjoAu; suolesado
SIBUAN "SIBUI0 JO WBY} 0} Wiey INOYUM jey) op 0} Jepio
u Buluies; pue $80IN0Sa! ‘S{ELB)EW 1081109 8y} uaAIb aq
1snw Aay} sabuliAs pue sajpasu jo asodsip pue anowal
0} pasu 3y} SSOJOE aWoo 0} Aja)| aie saakojdwa aseym
pue S|edILsYD 8y} JO UolejeyuUl 1O JOBJU0D Unjs jsuiebe
uoioajold ajenbepe aaey osje jsnw Asy] 'S|EONLISYD By}
j0 siabuep ay} u) Bujuies) sjenbape uanib ase saskojdwe
asoy} jeys sjesnwayo Buisn pakojdws ase seshojdws
J18U} 8JOUM JBY} JOJOBIJUOD 3U} UM JOBIJUCD JO UORIPUOD
e aq jm }| Aenbal pajdws pue pauesio sq |IM S19ji0 |

Aieyues Aq pasned ssunfug 92

yezeezz'vie

"JUBAS U} WOy
s184NS pMOIO Juaisisiad J0sfe 0} pajauqg aq (im Ajunoeg
*A1INO3S JO JOQLUBW JOIUSS B 1O JBPJOH 90UdDI1 8siwald

BU} JoYHD 8q |[IM SIYL "InoiAeyag pmoid Buuoyuow

30 Ayjiqisuodsay ajos ay) yum abejs ay) uo psuonels
Jenods, aq jm a8y Aiessaosu UOIUS)E ajeipatiun Aue
10} 3id 8y} ui ase jsuuosiad [eoIpajy ‘siapns abeinoous

0} MOUY M Jey} SJoe Joj paseasoul ase Ajunoss jid

JO siequinu syl “Ajinoas ajeledas ey} jo om) Ag pailied
ale 109} pue speay SJapng "BUSJE By} OJUl ¥oBq pasea|al
usy} pue jid ay) ojul pue SIBUJO0 JO SPESY BY} JOAD paled
aie sieung "Ajunoas abejs pue Jid ‘seiowed A1DD

Jo @sn Ag palojuow Ajinjaled s| pMOoID 8y "puaxsam

ay; Buunp sjuswaounouue abejs pue uoneuuoul uBnoiyy
Buiins pmoIo woiy pabeinoasip oq |jim siepjoy JaxolL

san|1oe} . m

Buyuns pmoto wol saunlu) ~§2 |

L2

‘wnwiui e o} jJday aJe spiezey yons

18U} 8insud o} jpuuosiad Aay jie Aq poojsiepun st ueld
wepiouy Jofepy ay) "wnio} Aouaby nin sul Aq pue yim
paaibe pue JUBWIUIBLISIUS BY) JO SESIE ||B J0j dn UMBID
aq |iim ue|d spiou| Jofey  ainpasoid uonenoeas |inj vy

saunful
0] pes| Aeul J2Y) UOIENDEAS
O S3MIAIO. 18YJ0 4O diued $Z

‘sabins

4ons SSIWILIW 0} PMOIO By} ul padeid aq [im Anoss
[eUOIPPE AJESS328U BI8UAA "19PIOH 9oUsdI] asiwald

8y} pue |0Jju0s AJUnoag 0} papodsl Ajjuenbasgns

S1 USIUM ‘BUIPMOIDIBA0 pue aInssald pmoio Jo sajduiexs
10} jouuosiad Ajunoas Aq pasoyuow Ajeso aie sabins
pmoio ajediofjue JO 8sned O} Aja))| aJe Jey) (Sesle |eulaxe
pue sasnbiew 8y} Ul Yjoq) JUsSWIUIEHsius JO SEaI. |iy "aWl

g

900z siuaAg died Auingsul;
JuauIssassy ¥sl

<



Page 117

61 40 91

wﬂw;-«v»

1'¢e

, ‘Buiuesyo seinbas ainsue 0) Jday si

Yleq aleds e pue pabueyo Apenbal aje syjeq jey) ainsua
0} pabBeinoous aq |m Asyy "sjus)s 1dey si 1sjem jey)
ainsus 0} JusBe Bussiuels Buug o) pasinbai aq |m syieq
Jajem wioly SHULIP Pajoq pue pauues Buyjes siepel
"UMOP Pasoo aq Jiim Aay) Auojoejsiiesun ag O} punoj sie
siaped} Aue Jj pue yejs sjuang sued Aingsui4 AQ yum yeep
aq [iim pasies sanssi Auy "SISO Y)BaH [RIUSLIUOIAUY
jouno) Asbuuer Aq ajis uo peyoayo aq [iim

slapeJ) pooy jiy 'SISiPOBYD A19jes poo) UM pansst aq Iim
sispes) jy BupoayD Joj JuaAe By} JO BOUBADE U [1OUNOY
AeBuueH 0) papiwigns aq [{iM SI9pes) pooy j|e Jo siielaq

~8uaibAy pooy
Alojoejsesun wolj ssauyj) 82

é¢cewizce

“IND20 Juspiou] Jolepy B PiNoYs 801n0sal

|njesn e aq |jim pue sainpaososd Aouabisws jje jo aieme
apew aq |jiM SiaXIoM BIPBI ‘ajqissod Jansiaym paung aq
M saiqe) "siapioy 1exon woi) Aeme ‘ebeysyoeq pajenyis
aq 1M SaNHIoR} 1SBOPEOI]Q BPISINO ||y "uonewoul Buiuued
-a1d pue sjuswssasse ysu jjn} apinoid pue alieuuonsanb
Ayajes pue yjjesy ino ajeidwios syuswalinbal Algjes pue
yliesy sjusal yied Aungsui4 upm Aidwos jsnw Aay) jey}
sojuedwod eipsil jje YIM JOBIIUOD INO JO UOIHPUOD B Si }

sapij1oe) e1paw
pue AL JO Jinsal e se Ainfuj 8z

L%

HHSOD ul paules} Alinj aq |jim Je}S "J0JoB1U0D

8y} Aq psyiddns aq jjim sy} jo Adoo e Juswssasse HHSOD
e Buuinbai se payIsseo S8oURISANS YIM BuiIom aAjoal
suofjesado aisYM\ "SIBYJ0 JO SBAJPSWBY) 0} WIBY JNoylm
1ey} op 0} Japio uj Buiuiel) pue sa0inosal ‘sjeuslew
1081100 3y} uanib ase saakodws Ji1ay) jey) sabulihs

pue sa|pasu jJo asodsip pue aACWSI O} Pasu aY) ssosoe
awoo 0} Ajayi| ale saskojdwa alaym jey} ‘J0J0BIUOD

U} UM JOBIIUOD JO UOIIPUOD B 3Q |IiM )| "sadueuLiopad
s,ABp YOBS IO} SJSEM {IB SA0WSI O} JUBIUIBA0

pauBa|o aqg |jim BUBJE BY] "UOIOSI0D JO 3INPaYDSs B
apinoid jjim J0J0BNUO0D 8L “Aleinbas palesis aq ||im 9IS

. juswsbeuew .
9)SeMm Jo ynsal e se Aunfuy 12

‘sebexooiq juanaid o} Aeinbai

paxoayo pue padwnd ag jim walshs syl HHSOD

ut pauies} Ajin aq |jim YelS 'Jojoesjuod ayy Ag panddns
aq |m siy} Jo Adoo e Juswissasse HHSOD e Buuinbais

e

S

- ‘illill ‘i‘:\-‘ % ' I‘..ﬁ‘ 'i.‘ e

2

9002 Sjuaag dled Aingsu
JUSWISSASSY X3S

B e



61 40 LI

pesiniaxa aq |jim aies) buipfogeds Ag syuiod ainssaid je
POSSaINNG 84 J|IM SIB1LBY 8U} MOYS U} 0} Jold .

. ;pakojdwa aq jim sinsesw
Buimoijo} ey} ‘waejqold jeiusiod e Buiaq se pamala

s1 Buysnio asaypp ‘Buiysnio Jo Ajanss pue pooylay
8y} JO [BAIISS) UOBS 810}0q 8peW 84 ||IM Juswissasse uy

_-ud ebeys ay) JO JUOY B} Je Pasn siaileq sy}
01 Aem JB[ILIIS B Uj UOLOUN; M pUB payuipalul aq [im Asyl | sJeq je sanss) juswabeuew
VZT'TTTVTT LT | W0k Jeq 8y} je pasn aq |im siauseq paubisap Aleioads pMmo10 wioyy Ainfuy ze

Page 118

‘aouasaid yeys jJuadiynsul
0} anp suosiad o} Ainfuj

'sajnos Aousbiawe ‘soynod Aouabiawe

Buinoo|q seinjonns pasde|joo Aue saow 0} ajqe|ieAe aq Bupjoojq sainjonns

[1'M MB1D 8)IS 'saue| ssadoe Aouabiaws ay) Jo Huuioyuow pasde}joo 0} anp Ainfuj

[ENURUOD aq j|iM aJay ] ‘suoioe AJunoas jo Buuouuow Juawdinba

Juspuadapul aq jm 213y uonesado-0o abeinosua woyy Buijey 03 anp Aunfuy

0} 18pJ0 Ul Je)s 8y} woy Jauuew Ajpusuy pue aasod Judswidinba

e Ul SI9P|OY 19301} DY) UNM JORIBIUI Jlim Jels Ajnoeg jo Buijje; ysainjonss

40 asdejjo9o 03 anp Anfuj

-gouabyjaiul Buioe|joo pue Inolreyaq pmold Bulioyuow ‘$aly JO }nsa. e se suing

BJISUO g [|IM SWIES} HOA0YD) "S)ISUO pue 8ouBHUD iaplosiqg

euale sy} ‘'sajeb sy} je swes) Buyosess Aunoss Ag 10} anp si8pioy

pajeosyu00 aq jjiim uodeam e se pasn aq o} sjqe Buieq jo 19301} pUE SJ0joBHUOOgNS
21228 L2291y L'z | paoadsns aq Ajqeuoseal pinoo Jey} punoy aie ydiym swasj /saakojdwa 0} Aunfuj Le

“winioj Aouaby NN

BU} UHIM paleys aq [fIm Udiym JO sinsas syl psionpuos
$189) pue Ajiep usye) aq uay) jim sajdwes “Aiojeioge
a)is|jo ue je peiss) Ajje o1fojousioeq pue s}Isuo aALIe
S19pI0Y 19YON} 810j0q USYE] 8q [|IIM BYIS 3y} punoie Jajem
Bupuup |je jo sejdwes ‘Aunoss AQ paJojiuow aq ||im
§Z'Z | Josease oyqnd uou Ui o paousy aq fim Alddns Jsjem ayj Aiddns Jajem woiy ssauljf o€

‘Reinbas way) 8sn o}

papuial aq ||m pue sanioe; Buiysem-puey jsaiesu ay}
Jo uopisod 8y} 0} Se pajaliq 8q |Im Jels Iy 'SSjedlis
auaibAy pooj oiseq p|oy [|m Sjua) Jeq jo siosiaadng

9002 SsiuaAg yled Aingsui4
JUBLUISSASSY YSiY



61 40 81

"8/doad om) isea) 1€ JO Swea; Ui }iom
1M pUE S¥98UD GYO SABY [|IM UBIP|IYD Yim Buiyiom yejs
Il "Jequinu [BNPIAIPUI 118U} O} PE2USIa)e) SSOID SALUBY

Page 119

Buimoys soljo4 uepjodonsiy pue DM 01 YIS Buipnjous Ajsyeudosddeu;
‘SLL2'81LZ'GLZ'YLe | |suuosiad piemals pue Ajnoas jje Jo Isi| B HWAns [Iim apn Buireyaq yerg e
. -Aessaosu ,
J paJapisuoo aq {Im Jeq ayj Jo ainsoin .

'spJezey jayunj pue sjulod Buiddey; jo

uoneaso ay} jo sapew Buisq uonesspISUOD YIMm uoNEd YIm
pakojdap aq |m 8say ] "eale ay} ul jauuosied Anoas
toyuny jo JuswAoldap 4o / pue Alesssosu passpisuoo

3 pajeIsu; aq [|im sselueq pue Bupeliq Jeyung .

" JBM S8INUIWL Z UIYIM BYS UO sieq
19Yjo aJe aisy / Jeq 8u} JO PUD JOYIO aUj JB WOO. IO,
Buneys Liesseoau J| pajeaio aq jim abeubis enx3 .

"JaploH

80UBII asnwaid 8y} pue sarouabe Jayo 'siaoyo aoljod
WoJ} S2IAPE 3¥E) /UIIM JINSUOD O] SaW |je 18 S|qejieAe
9q {im Josiniadng sesiwald pajeubisag oy .

"aNsst ue aq o0} siy)

1o} ybnous Buof J8)unod ay} uo Aejs Jou op syuup painod
-91d ‘sawp yead Buunp jJey} punoy ussq sey § ‘siayns
[oyoole ay} jo Ajlenb sy swi yoiym Jaye ‘uoidwnsuod
0} Buunod woy seinuIW 9|, JO Jil € S| BI8Y) JIOASMOH
"painod-aid 8q ueo Joyooe ‘spoued yesd Buung .

Josiniadng sasiwaid psieubiss(] pue Jebeuew Jus)

Y} Y1IM UOHEDILNWILLICD JO U] JoaJIp B 8ARY |IM Jabeuew
syt "feq sy} jo Buusdo sy; Buunp sawy jie je sepio Asy;
SE S18p[oY 18)01 Jojuow A|SNnonunuod o} pajosiip aq jIm
9JIBUOISSaOUOD Jeq ay) Jo Jabeuew pajeuiwiou v .

‘(¢ SpJezeY 818810 / SAOW BINJONIIS
Buipoddns ay; jm 6°8) punose wajqoid sy arow o} jou

9002 siuang yied Aingsui4
JUBWISSOSSY YSiYy

S




6l 40 61

s100b
‘SOOURISWNOND Ma) AJBA |  [eARS) 0} uado SI 31 IS|Iym
e uf AJUO pUB SJUBAS UIBLISO JB Pasn aq |jim SIyL ‘siech BUSJY JUSWIUIEMBIUT
JeAsa) 0} uado si euBIR JUBWIUIELSIUS BU) 1By} pouad ay3 ui Buiaow
Z'Z | 8y} noybnosyl sso00E PajiONU0D JO WSISAS B S0I0JUS BN | S3IDIYBA O} anp SJUdpIdIY Ge

Page 120

"AiessadaU 819Um Spell 8g ued sjuawadunouue abeig

“AJijio.} 2iejjam By} JOBJUOD 0)

ualpjiyo Jsoj jo sjualed ay) asiApe O} pajalqg aq ||im Jels
"SSOIAIOS B)IS JBYJo sk [jam se ajendosdde i saoineg
|EIOOS pue 801j0d uejjodonsiy UYiim asie| [iim diejjop

“Wes) 8iBlBAA 8 WOl sjeuoissajosd paured

Aiiny Aq 1oy paied aq ued Aay) S19yMm ‘aieljom 0} uaye) aq
{IIM }S0| 8WO09aq Op Jey} ualpliyo Auy -USIpHyo JO saquinu
'z abie| B 10BIIE 1Y)} SIUSAB JOU BJB SjuaAT yied Aingsuid ualpyiyo 3507 $€

‘gjeudosdde j1 Ajdalip 8104 ueljocdosaiy JOBIL0D
0} PaSIAPE 8q |IIM sjueue|dwo? ||y "Jap|oH 8ousor]
asiwald 0} Ubnoiy} paj aq (IIm yels Inoge sjulejdwod Auy

‘Jua] uoidIng
au} Je Juasaid 18210 aieljam ajelua) B 8] ||IM 818y "wes)
juapuadapul ue Aq pabeuew AqQ jjim $$9001d UOHOING Y )

9002 SsiuaAg yied Aungsui4
JUBLUSSOSSY XSy

S o



Page 121

APP.1C

DESIGNATED PREMISES
SUPERVISOR



{

Page 122

Consent of Indlvidual to being specified as premises supervisor
Mick Flynn

[full name of prospective premises supervisor)

of

B8 Downton Ave
London
SW2 3TS

..............................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................

{name of applicent]

relating to a premises licence ‘\b"jé .........................................

[number of existing licence, if any]

for .

Finsbury Park
London

N

..............................................................................................................



Page 123

and any premises licence fo be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by '
Melvin Benn

..............................................................................................................

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Finsbury Park
London

..............................................................................................................

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend ta apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
00697

..............................................................................................................

Personal licence issuing authority

London Borough of Lambeth

Mrs Pamela Riley

Licensing Officer y
Environmental Health PN
2 Herne Hill Rd

l.ondon SW24 CAU

020 7926 6108

..............................................................................................................

Signed

Name (please print) M Flynn

o . B AR e e MK B A M= e m e kWA Mmoo AR MR AR o o AR AR e e oo R

Date 17 3 2008



Page 124

APP.2

REPRESENTATION BY
METROPOLITAN POLICE



Page 125

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Working together for a safer London

Haringey Borough Operations Office,
Wood Green Police Station,
347 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 4HZ
Telephone: 020-8345-2060 / 2058
Fax: 020-8345-2042

19" April 2006

Daliah Barrett,
Licensing Lead Officer,
Licensing Department,
Haringey Council,

{ © Wood Green Civic Centre,

London, N22 8LE

Dear Daliah,

My letter is with regards to the application by Mean Fiddler Music Group (MFMG) for a
Premises Licence for Finsbury Park, N4. | have received a draft Operating Schedule and
would like to raise the following concerns with you to be considered by the Local Authority.

All of my concerns apply to one, or more, of the four Licensing Objectives listed within the
draft Operating Schedule and applicable to the Premises Licence.

We have concerns that the granting of a Premises Licence does not enable the
Responsible Authorities to object to any particular event or for any particular day. We
may have local, or London wide, issues that would lead us to have serious concerns
which would cause us to object to the proposed event going ahead. If a Licence is
granted we would like to see conditions imposed which enable the Responsible
Authorities to appeal against the proposal of any event and for any appeal to be
determined by the Local Authority Licensing Committee.

Any proposed event must be notified to the Responsible Authorities at least 90 days
before the proposed event date and that there should be a ‘Statutory Meeting’ (with the
Responsible Authorities and some others) in order to agree an ‘Event Management
Plan’ (EMP). Any event should only be allowed to go ahead with the agreement of
those parties to the respective EMP.

In section 1.2 the applicant mentions * five events ‘. We would like to have clarification
that this means five individual days or five events that could each last one or more
days. Also, with regards to each event day we would like the dates to be subject to
approval by the Responsible Authorities.



Page 126

e In section 1.4 the hours of music, etc and. the hours of alcohol sale are noted. We
would like this changed to reflect that no event ends later than 22.30hrs on a Sunday
and that alcohol sales end 30mins before the end of the event on any day.

e In section 2.1.1 we still have issues with the proposed wording around Special Police
Services. The current MPS position is that for events, with a commercial gain, and
which require Policing we should achieve recovery of some, if not all, of the Policing
costs. | think, considering the impact on the area involving the roads, train station and
community, it is inconceivable that Policing will never be required for events held within
the Park. We would not want to be in a position where Police are deployed but no
decision, or agreement, has been reached before the event day.

The legal advice that we have received is that the wording in s.2.1.1 should be
changed to: ‘At least 28 days prior to each event we will have either: agreed with the
Borough Commander, Haringey Borough Operational Command Unit, whether Special
Police Services from the Metropolitan Police are required for that event or, if no such
agreement is reached, been informed of and abide by the decision by or on behalf of
the Borough Commander on whether Special Police Services are required for the
event. If Special Police Services are required for any event, we will request these from
the Borough Commander at least 28 days prior to the event and ensure that the police
resources reasonably required by or on behalf of the Borough Commander are
provided during the event.’

e Also, with regards to s.21.1 we would like the inclusion of the following words:

"The Premises Licence Holder and Metropolitan Police Service will agree a
Statement of Intent setting out their respective responsibilities at the event."

e The inclusion of appropriate traffic and parking restrictions under a Traffic
Management Order must be agreed between the MPS, the Local Authority and MFMG
before any event goes ahead. This agreement must be agreed at least 28 days before
any event.

Respectfully submitted for your consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Simon Wilimott, Sergeant
Haringey Borough



Page 127 g

APP.3

REPRESENTATIONS BY
RESIDENTS



o

Page 128

THE WOODSTOCK ROAD ASSOCIATION
69 Woodstock Road

Finsbury Park

London N4 3EU

Tel/fax: 020 7272 1184

E-mail: wra@ricktame.co.uk
http://come.to/WRA

Licensing Team Enforcement Services
Environmental Services

Civic Centre

High Road

London N22 8LE

25th April 2006

Re: Application by The Mean Fiddler under the Licensing Act for a 'premises licence'
for Finsbury Park

The membership of the Woodstock Road Association (which consists of some 300 people)
is appalled to hear of this application, and angered by the lack of transparency with which
it is being processed. Degspite our best efforts to discern the precise terms governing the
application, we still do not know what they are, and can therefore only respond to the
general principle and not the specifics.

We have long held that the park is not a suitable venue for large commercial events, which
contribute nothing to the area, and cause untold nuisance and misery to nearby residents,
and inevitable damage to the park itself.

It is disturbing also, as the Applicant has no respect whatever for any licensing terms
imposed, nor for health and safety considerations, nor for the fabric of the park. On every
occasion the Applicant has staged an event, the licensing terms have been seriously
breached. We do not forget the dozens of areas of scorched earth left by the fires of the
Limp Biskit concert, lit by members of the audience, who broke off branches from the
trees to fuel them. Then there were the piles of broken glass during the three days of Oasis
which were hurriedly swept up in the mornings afterwards, and the near-disaster during
one of these last, when thousands of people were trapped, panicking,, inside the fencing.
The indescribable state of the park following these amounted to licensed vandalism, and
this is even more unacceptable now than then, in light of the Heritage Lottery Fund
resources spent on the park’s restoration.

We will have no hesitation in pursuing a challenge to any potential license with the HLF,
and any other relevant authorities.

Yours faithfully .
Mg MY n

Anne McArthur
Chair, WOODSTOCK ROAD ASSOCIATION



Page 129
Carrie Anker

4 Tancred Road

LONDON N4 1EH
Tel: 020 8347 9625

Licensing Team Enforcement Services

Environmental Services

Civic Centre

High Road

LONDON

N22 8LE 22 April 2006

Dear Sir/Madam

OBJECTION TO APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENSE FOR 5 EVENTS IN

-~ FINSBURY PARK BY MELVIN BENN

My objection is to the application for such a high number of events. One event is disruptive,
but acceptable so long as strict conditions regarding litter collection, setting up time, noise
levels etc are adhered to. The possibility of 5 large-scale events in one summer is totally
disheartening, especially at a time when so much money is being spent trying to improve the
environment in the park.

Given that there is a lot of disruption caused not only by the events themselves, but also by
the setting up and dismantling of each event (which usually starts 5 days before and doesn't
finish until days afterwards - during which time there is restricted access to the park and a
great disturbance to the usual peace in, and attractive surroundings of, the park) 5 events in
one summer would mean that the park is largely out-of-bounds for a considerable proportion
of the time when the public most want to use is (ie the warmer months).

I would like to request that the licensing committee grant a license for the maximum of one
large event, to minimise the disruption caused to regular users of Finsbury Park, and the

| would also like to ask the panel to consider adding two conditions ta the licence, if granted:

i) that the Mean Fiddler commit to reducing the time spent setting up and dismantling
the event

i) that the children’s play area known as the Pit or Richard Hope Play Space is not
cordoned off. This space is widely used by children and parents both after school
and at weekends for creative play, and children’s birthday parties. It has been a
great inconvenience and disappointment to my children and their friends when they
have been prevented from enjoying this space for days at a time.

Yours faithfully

C AN

Carrie Anker



Page 130

The Friends of Finsbury Park

Manor House Lodge

Seven Sisters Road Patrons: ”}: ,:‘ \.‘:“:;‘
London N4 2DE Bruce Kent ‘};,‘?~::':,*'~:":;~_;3;;‘:)
020 8809 0039 (24hr answerphone) Margot Sreberny MBE | & § =~/ o7

Ms Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team
Enforcement Service
Environmental Services Directorate
Haringey Council

Civic Centre High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

18t April 2006

Dear Ms Barrett,
Objection to Premises Licence application

With reference to the application for a Premises Licence for Finsbury Park dated 30** March
2006 by Melvin Benn we have grave concerns about this application based upon our
experience of previous Mean Fiddler events in the park. Thus our representations of objection
to the application are:

o Elevated levels of crime and disorder associated with events staged by Mean Fiddler

e Public safety - park users are put at risk by heavy vehicle movements

e Public nuisance - the sheer scale of these events blight the park with heavy equipment
storage, stockades, loss of access to park facilities, damage to park infrastructure, and

unnecessary and avoidable levels of noise

e Protection of children from harm - offensive language is often broadcast by these events
which can be clearly heard by park users and local residents. Excessive and inconsiderate
sound levels prevent children from getting to sleep at night.

Yours sincerely,

Douglas Palin

Director

www.thefriendsoffinsburypark.org.uk
A company limited by guarantee No: 4343874. Registered Charity No: 1104450. Registered office: as above



Page 131

Objection to Melvin Benn’s Application for the use of Finsbury Park for Events.

I object to this application on the grounds that it gives the Mean Fiddler organisation an
annual monopoly on the park and that it does not specify any details as to the site, content or
dates for events encompassed in this proposed license. Further enquiries have led me to
believe that this may even be an application for the next three years. Listed below are more
reasons for my objection to this application.

The size of the park usage in the past years by the Mean Fiddler organisation has grown with
the extensions of outer perimeter fencing for security purposes. This fencing is not entirely
for the safety of the public but more for a buffer zone to prevent the public outside the main
fence from seeing inside the arena area. Coupled with the attending marquees, lorries and
other machinery necessary to operate all the equipment on site, they effectively take up the
whole of the lower end of the park for nearly two weeks at a time and usually during the
summer months when the park is at its most used by local residents and other members of the
- public. Five events per year equals nearly two and a half months when recreational park
users will be unable to use large areas of the park.

The application also does not stipulate what size or which areas or of the park will be
commandeered for these events and there is the possibility that certain pieces of
infrastructure will be left in place for future use.

There are no dates given for any of these events. This means that the Mean Fiddler
organisation may be able to over rule any community events, Sports or other activities that
may wish to use parts of the park on given dates. Local residents will not have time to
prepare themselves for the disruption that is caused by the influx of noise and crowds into the
area. Many try to choose holiday dates to coincide with concert dates.

With no dates given it is possible for there to be many back to back events, only two of
which would mean a large part of the park closed for almost a month. One month out of the
schools six weeks holiday period is a long time especially to local children many of whom
don’t have access to a garden or any other open green space to play and enjoy. Without

. having to notify the public, many people will not know that anything is planned in the park

" until they see the fences and lorries moving in, and those living around the perimeter may not
know at all until the massive sound interferes with their normal daily activities.

Giving Mean Fiddler exclusive rights would mean that no other events, including community
events, would be allowed. This again is detrimental to other park users who often stage small
scale non-commercial events throughout the year.

There is also the question as to the content of these events, or what type. In the past there
have been concerns about the nature of the crowds attracted by certain performers and the
type of delivery their acts involve. Loud music, flashing lights, (a danger to epileptics) and
stage fireworks may enhance the show for the paying public but cause a disturbance to those
who live and work nearby. The volume may be monitored but only a subtle change of wind
direction can vary how loudly local residents can hear it. Quite often, at the end of these



Page 132

shows, there seems to be the necessity for large and loud commercial firework displays
which due to the geography of the park, are directed away from the crowds but over the
residential areas bounded by Stroud Green Rd with my road directly in the line of fire. My
dog, once an amiable and outgoing pet, is now a nervous wreck when she hears loud music
as she associates this with the fireworks which come too close to our home. Our vet needs to
prescribe tranquilisers for her at least six weeks earlier but we are often only given notice a
few days before hand, if at all. These same fireworks also cause a lot of distress to other local
pets, wildlife and small, sleeping children. I would definitely like to see all firework displays
disallowed in this application.

Although this area is a good hub for London Transport, most of it is closed down at the end
of an event for safety reasons. This and the amount of pedestrians involved, necessitates the
closure of some roads and causes disruption to other travellers who are just passing through
and may have no knowledge of local conditions or routes. The closure of Seven Sisters Rd
itself is a major issue as it is the main route into and out of Central London and the
diversions put in place are often manned by people who themselves have no knowledge of
the local area.

Having taken a closer look at the application I can see that there is very little mention of the
setting up and decamping of equipment before and after an event.

The omission of this data shows that the Mean Fiddler organisation has no regard for the
park users or the local residents and that their only agenda is that of ensuring that their own
workers, performers and especially the paying public are covered by the statutory health and
safety requirements. Aside from sound monitoring there is nothing in the application about
our welfare outside the boundaries of their commercial undertaking. This monitoring is of
little consequence to those of us who are forced to listen to the unwelcome sounds as
‘accepted levels’ are not acceptable to us. If the weather is hot we may want to have our
windows open but not if there is a concert in the park. In the past monitoring has not proved
effective in preventing noise nuisance from affecting our lives even with our windows tight
shut. Litter control in the surrounding streets, before, during and after is also a big problem
as is the lack of public toilets which adds to the general degeneration of the surrounding
areas caused by the influx of thousands of people concentrated in one area at one time.

There is nothing about the movement of large lorries and equipment throughout most of the
park for at least five days preceding an event and at times when it is in most use by members
of the public. There is a chaotic coordination of works which do come in contact with the
public with a lot of apparatus and machinery that is moving and placed outside the perimeter,
(prior to be taken inside), where children etc can have access to it. The temporary fencing
and signage is confusing to many as a lot of the park users don’t have English as their main
language and the smaller children wouldn’t be able to read it anyway. This fencing also
increases the size of the event area and is often left in place to form a buffer zone around the
site effectively occupying the whole of the lower end of the park. The solid fencing of the



Page 133

arena area is itself an ugly eyesore from the outside where the main festival goers don’t see it
but we will see it quite obviously from the park and our houses in Woodstock Road.

The weather is also a major factor for these events. Rain during the set up causes large tracts
of grass to be churned up by the wheels of heavy plant moving to and fro and rain during an
event has in the past created a barren, grassless area from the many thousands of feet
trampling about the mud of the confined area of the arena. (The Oasis concert in 2002 is an
obvious example of this.) This sort of damage can take months to recover which will not
happen if event after event is planned during the following months.

Whilst the Mean fiddler will be patting their wallets, we will be left with the legacy of a park
that during the summer months has been rendered unusable and which could take months to
fully recover from the abuse inflicted on it by these large scale commercial events which it
was not designed to host.

The paltry sums paid to the council for the hire of the park along with the fines and repair
costs that are agreed do not compensate the people of Haringey for the loss of the areas’ most

¢~ loved and used open space throughout the summer and beyond. It does not make financial
~* sense for Haringey Council to allow such misuse on such a large scale to the detriment of the

people who want to see and use the park for the purposes it was designed for. Damage, then
repair is not the way forward to making this park an award winning park.

In conclusion, the Mean Fiddler organisation should not be allowed to have almost complete
control of the park for this or any future years, where they can stage any type of event that
they desire at any time, where we, the neighbours and users of the park, cannot object even if
we feel that the planned event is a totally undesirable proposal which will have too great an
impact on our “right to peaceful enjoyment of our homes”.

If they are granted a license to stage such large and intrusive events it should be only on an
individual application per event to allow for separate objections on the merits of each
submitted request and not an open license for them to use the park to their own advantage
with little regard for those outside the boundaries of their undertaking.

Y

M. Palim
83 Woodstock Rd
London
N4 3EU



Page 134

CONDITIONS TO BE ATTCHED TO LICENSE IF
GRANTED.



Page 135

ALL LICENCING OBJECTIVES

The Premises Licence Holder shall produce an Event Management Plan, including the
site plan, and inserts listed at the end of the Operating Schedule which shall be supplied
to the Licensing Authority and the members of the Multi Agency Forum no later than 90
days prior to each event and discussed at Multi Agency Stat meeting, and shall be
updated for each event. A Final Event Management Plan shall be submitted 28 days
before each event. Any alterations to the final Event Management Plan must be agreed
in writing with the Licensing Authority. No licensable activities for the public shall take
place unless the Event Management Plan is approved by the Licensing Authority.

The Premises Licence Holder is Melvin Benn. The Premises Licence Holder shall be
available at all times that the licensed site is open to ticket holders. The Premises
Licence Holder shall be based onsite in the Production Office.

Multi Agency Forum meetings shall be held to bring together all key event staff and
agencies involved in the event and at least three months before the event. Multi Agency
meetings shall continue throughout the actual event at agreed times and will conclude
with a post event debrief.

The Metropolitan Police shall agree a Traffic Management Plan (TMP), with London
Borough of Haringey and Mean Fiddler which shall be agreed and funded by the Mean
Fiddler Music group. This document must be updated as necessary and shall be
inserted into the Event Management Plan at least 28 days prior to each event. The
Traffic Management Plan shall take full account of the need to ensure, so far as
possible, that road closures and other inconveniences to local residents are minimised.
No licensable activities for the public shall take place without the Traffic Management
Order being agreed and in place 28 days before the event.



Page 136

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Metropolitan Police.

1

At least 28 days prior to each event, after consultation with The Metropolitan Police, the
Premises Licence Holder shall;

(a) agree with The Metropolitan Police the need for Special Police Services for the event

and fund such requirements; and

(b) request Special Police Services from The Metropolitan Police if Special Police Services

are required. The Premises Licence Holder and The Metropolitan Police shall agree a
Statement of Intent setting out their respective responsibilities for the event.

Security and Stewards

1

No licensable activities shall take place unless the Premises Licence Holder agrees with
the Licensing Authority, no later than 28 days before the start of each event, the number
of stewards required for the event. Any changes to this shall be subject to written
confirmation from the Licensing Authority.

A Schedule of stewards and security personnel shall be made available to the Licensing
Authority no later than 24 hours before the start of licensable activities for the public,
such Schedule to include the following details:-

Name, date of birth, reference number, location on site and whether or not SIA
registered.

The Schedule shall list the position and numbers of all security and steward personnel
on site. This shall include dedicated teams for the arena, the big tops, the perimeter
and the car parks. There shall be both static and mobile positions.

All security, stewards, traffic marshals, and fire marshals shall wear high visibility
tabards or jackets which shall each be uniquely numbered and shall be marked with the
appropriate job title. Supervisors or Team Leaders shall be identifiable by their tabards.
The tabards shall be marked front and rear. Examples of the tabards shall be submitted
to the Licensing Authority 28 days prior to each event.

All security staff and stewards shall be trained, briefed and equipped to a standard that
reflects their responsibilities. Details of training shall be available on request.

Company profiles for security and steward contractors shall be available on request.

The location of the security staff and steward contractor’s offices shall be shown on the
site plan.

If a perimeter fence is erected it shall be patrolled by security to ensure that
unauthorised access cannot be gained. The perimeter shall contain a number of
access/egress points which shall be manned by security or stewards.



Page 137

Drugs - Prevention

1

The Premises Licence Holder shall prepare a drugs policy for the event which shall be
based on three core messages:

e Prevention
e Drug dealers and users
e Welfare and treatment

The implementation of this policy must be undertaken whilst the Premises License is in
use. The message, to actively discourage dealers and users must be published in the
following ways:

a) Finsbury Park Events website
b) There must be signage at the entrances

Random searching shall take place at all entrances to the campsites and the arena
entrance for offensive weapons or drugs along with other items that are not allowed
onsite. The seizure of any property shall be recorded and shall then be passed on to
The Metropolitan Police via security for evidential purposes where appropriate.
Searching of persons shall be carried out by members of the same gender. The ticket
conditions shall indicate that searching will be carried out and there shall be signage
with this message at all entrances.

There shall be a suitable receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances and The
Metropolitan Police shall be informed so that appropriate disposal can be arranged.

No glasses or bottles are allowed inside the arena. Bottle banks shall be located at the
arena entrance and plastic containers shall be available for decanting facilities.

Eviction Policy

5

The decision to evict troublemakers will be at the discretion of the security and
stewarding staff under the supervision of the Security Co-ordinator Eviction or Premises
License Holder.

Trading Standards

6

Full co-operation will be given at all times to LBH Trading Standards for any
investigations or inspections that they want to carry out in relation to counterfeiting,
illegal touting and test purchasing.



Page 138

PUBLIC SAFETY

Health and Safety

1

The maximum number of persons permitted to be on the premises shall not exceed
39,999

The Health and Safety Policy, Site Rules and Health and Safety Questionnaire and
Statement of Co-operation shall be included in the Event Management Plan and
submitted at the first multi agency meeting 90 days before the event. Final paperwork
28 days before the event unless agreed in writing with the Licensing Authority.

The Health and Safety Policy shall contain full details of working practices and
procedures. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that for each event, a site plan
showing all structures, all structural drawings and calculations shall be submitted to the
Licensing Authority for approval, and inserted into the Event Management Plan no later
than 28 days before the start of each event. No licensable activities for the public shall
take place without such plans being approved by the Licensing Authority for approval
except with the consent of the Licensing Authority. These site plan shall show the site
boundaries and access points, also the locations of structures, toilets, water points fire
fighting equipment and the stage heights.

Event Safety Co-ordinator

4

The Premises Licence Holder shall appoint an Event Safety Co-ordinator. The role of
the Event Safety Co-ordinator shall consist of the foliowing:

0] liaison with lead sub-contractors and any self-employed persons to be employed
at the venue and ascertain their competence;

(i) assistance in the inspection of the venue before and during the event;

(iii) assistance in the in section of all structures and electrical services;

(iv) checking and obtaining all relevant certification, safety policies etc.;

(v) advising of any unsafe work or inappropriate systems of work or unsafe
equipment observed and,

(vi) assisting in the stopping of unsafe work or in appropriate systems of work or the
use of unsafe equipment.

This person shall have no other duties or responsibilities.

5 All work onsite shall be monitored by the Premises Licence Holder, Site Manager and Event

Safety Co-ordinator and safety inspections shall take place regularly. .

Risk Assessment

6

The Premises Licence Holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that all
employees, self-employed people, Contractors and sub-Contractors have the necessary
training, experience, competence and expertise to carry out their work safely. All
Contractors shall sign the Premises Licence Holder's Statement of Co-operation and
supply their own method statements, risk assessments and health and safety policies.
All Contractors shall be given a copy of the Site Rules.



7

Page 139
The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the latest edition of the Festival Risk

Assessment is brought to the attention of all staff, contractors and, where applicable,
stall holders, artists and visitors to the festival site.

Structures

8

All structures shall be erected in accordance with the approved site plan, structural
drawings and calculations, except where agreed with the Licensing Authority.

All structures shall be checked by the Event Safety Officer and the relevant Contractor
shall self-certify the structure. Records of this certification shall be kept in the Licence
Compliance Office and shall be available for inspection by the Licensing Authority.

Power Supply

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

The Premises Licence Holder shall contract a competent Electrical Contractor to ensure
that all site electrical installations and generators are installed and checked for
compliance with the current edition of the Regulations for Electrical Installations issued
by the Institution of Electrical Engineers, relevant and current British Standards and
HSE Guidance Note GS50 (second edition: 1997) and HSG195 ‘The Event Safety
Guide'. Any defects shall be properly corrected and an Electrical Certificate in the form
prescribed in the Institution of Electrical Wiring Regulations shall be submitted to the
Licensee before any member of the public is admitted to the site. All electrical cable
runs to areas where the public have access shall be either buried or flown so as to
protect them against damage and prevent trip hazards.

The Premises Licence Holder shall submit an Electrical Completion Certificate, provided
by his Contractor, to the Licensing Authority before the public are admitted to the site.
This Certificate shall state that ‘the power and public lighting equipment is in good repair
and condition and has been installed to industry standards with particular regard to
public safety’.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that Portable Appliance Testing (PAT
Testing) has been carried out and evidence of PAT testing is kept on site by operators
to be made available to the Licensing authority at the pre-event inspection on request.

A sensitive earth leakage protection system (residual current device) shall be installed
and maintained as may be reasonably required by the Licensing Authority and LFEPA
as part of the wiring installation of each electrical circuit.

The device shall be designed to operate if the earth leakage current exceeds 0.03 A and
shall have as maximum operating time of 30 milliseconds. A test button shall be
incorporated.

When three phase portable generators are used, and it is not possible for RCDs to be
installed, then an earth spike of sufficient size to take the full load capacity of the
generator and other equipment, equal to or better than a suitable earth lo90p monitor,
shall be incorporated in the power circuit system.

The position of all generators and storage of fuel shall be as approved by the Licensing
Authority (following consultation between the Premises Licence Holder, LFEPA and
Trading Standards Department) and marked on the site plan,. They shall not be
accessible to the public. Arrangements for fuel storage shall include a bunded area
sufficient to contain any spillages.

Plans of temporary lighting towers shall be submitted in the Event Management Plan,
these shall be installed as agreed.



Page 140

18 The Premises Licence Holder shall limit each stall using LPG to one spare cylinder for
each LPG cylinder in use. All other LPG shall be stored in the onsite LPG store as
shown on the site plan. This store shall be in accordance with the LPGAS Association
Code of practice e No. 7 of July 1998 ‘Storage of Full and Empty LPG Cylinders and
Cartridges’ and HSG 195 ‘THE Event Safety Guide’ or such other document replacing
or amending the same.

19 Each stall shall be inspected to ascertain the amount of LPG stored and in use at each
stall. The amount of LPG stored on any stall shall not exceed that which can be
reasonably expected to be used on that stall during the event. (Note: The word stall
shall include any vehicle, tent, store or other accommodation used in connection with
any business on site).

Litter - Waste Management

20 The Premises Licence Holder shall appoint a Cleaning Contractor who shall be
responsible for the collection and removal from the site of all litter, pre, during and post
event. This appointed Contractor shall produce a Schedule of Planned Works which
shall be inserted into the Event Management Plan. This Schedule shall include detail of
the number and types of receptacles positioned around the site.

21 Any clinical waste shall be handled and disposed in accordance with all statutory
requirements and guidelines.

22 The Premises Licence Holder shall submit a full Waste Management Plan confirming
the types, numbers and location of receptacles for the collection and storage of refuse
and litter and of the arrangements for the regular emptying to the Licensing Authority not
later than 90 days prior to the event.

Provisions for Persons with Special Needs

23 Persons with Special Needs that are Blue Badge Holders or are registered as disabled
are allowed to bring a carer free of charge to the event under the Mean Fiddlers two for
one scheme.

24 The Premises Licence Holder shall install adapted toilets suitable for wheelchair users
at each of the toilet blocks in the arena, at the medical centre and at the front of house
platform viewing platform.

25 The Premises Licence Holder shall install viewing platforms for persons with special
needs. These will be stewarded to ensure no unauthorised access.

Water Supply

26 An adequate constant supply of water to the entertainment area must be maintained.
This water will be of the standard to meet Water Supply (Water Quality) Regulations
1989 (as amended) relating to the quality of water intended for human consumption.

27 A water supply shall be maintained to the pit area of each stage. This supply shall not
’ be within reach of the public. Any storage containers used shall be clean and fit for use.

28 Any water supply pipes shall be protected against damage and where they cross an
area with public or vehicular access then they shall be buried or flown. They shall not
be run in ditches or streams unless they have been staked well clear of any liquid.

29 The Premises Licence Holder shall install 06 clearly marked drinking water outlets in 3
locations in the entertainment arena.

30 All first aid points will be supplied with drinking water.



31

32

Page 141

The production area is provided with a mains water supply which includes the provision
of water to crew caterers, toilets, showers and at least one standpipe.

All wastewater will be discharged to 1200 gallon tanks which will be emptied and the
waste removed from site.

Sanitary Accommodation

33 Sanitary accommodation will be supplied in line with guidance from The Event Safety
Guide (HSG195)(or such other document amending or replacing the same) to the event.
The maximum capacity allowed under the Premises License is 39,999 which requires
the following provisions:

0] 40 male WCs

(i) 134 urinals

(iii) 200 female WCs

(iv) 6 special needs adapted WCs

34 The Premises License Holder shall ensure that all sanitary accommodation will be
installed at least 24hours before the event. Urinals are to provided with satisfactory
screening of the users from general view and be sign posted and lit.

35 In addition to public sanitation, The Premises License Holder shall install facilities for
working personnel.

36 The Premises License Holder shall ensure that each toilet block has an attendant
stationed there to ensure that the toilets are cleaned, maintained and stocked with
consumables throughout the event.

37 The Premises License Holder shall ensure that provision is made for the regular
emptying and removal of waste from all sanitary accommodation and washing facilities.
14 days prior to the event the Premises License Holder shall advise the Licensing
Authority of the location of the disposal facility to be used.

38 Suitable and sufficient hand washing facilities of an approved type will be provided with
all sanitary accommodation

39 Suitable and sufficient sanitary and washing facilities will be provided for use by
disabled persons, designed to meet the requirements of BS 8300:2001 — Design of
Buildings and their Approaches to Meet the Needs of disabled People, Code of
Practice (or other such document amending or replacing the same).

Waste Water

40 Other than as mentioned in condition 32 above all waste water shall be removed from

site by tanker and disposed of in the correct manner.

Medical Provision

41

42

The Premises License Holder shall contact a professional private company to provide
medical cover for each event. Using the guidance provided in the Event Safety Guide
the level of resources required for the event will be submitted within the Event
Management plan. The London Ambulance Service will be advised of the dates and
profile of the events.

The Premises License Holder shall ensure the medical providers are included on the
event communication system.



43

Page 142

The Premises License Holder must provide first aid provisions during the build up and
breakdown periods for employees on site.

Fire Safety

44

45

46

47

A fire risk assessment must be produced for each event and submitted within the Event
Management Plan 28 days before the event. London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority shall be called to any outbreak of fire.

The Premises License Holder will contract a professional private organisation to provide
a Fire Safety Team and Fire Fighting Equipment to the events. The Fire Safety Team
will consist of three uniformed, trained fire fighters. They will mount a continuous fire
watch while the events takes place. Details and provision shall be discussed and agreed
with the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority. and shall be included in the
Event Management Plan

The Premises License Holder will ensure that appropriate Fire Fighting equipment and
exit signs are provided in the required locations. All fire points must be clearly signed
and all equipment available for instant use.

All food and non food and sponsor installations are responsible for their own fire fighting
equipment and must be inspected by the onsite Fire Safety Team and if required
London Fire and emergency planning Authority.

Marquees

48

49

All fabrics and other sheeting used in the construction of tents, booths, stalls and similar
structures - roof coverings, other protection covers and all scenery, curtains, drapes
and decorations used in or upon structures shall be rendered flame retardant and be
maintained in that condition when tested to BS5438 (or any replacement or amendment
thereof). Certification shall be available in the Licensing Compliance Office

Fire fighting equipment shall be supplied to marquees in prominent positions.

Drapes and Decorations

50

All curtains, drapes and decorations supplied and used by the event or their
contractors shall carry flame retardency certification or be inherently flame retardant.
The details of all such materials shall be held in the Licensing Compliance Office. Any
artificial or dried foliage shall be flame retardant

Means of escape Arena

51

52

At events where perimeter fencing is installed The Premises Licence Holder shall
install an appropriate number of 5m exit gates positioned evenly around the
entertainment arena. These shall be alphabetically signed to the front and rear and
shall be lit.

Each gate shall be manned throughout the time that the public are in the arena.

Means of Escape Marquees

53

The Premises Licence Holder shall install an appropriate number of evenly spaced
exits of sufficient exit width positioned evenly around the marquees.

® The exits shall be formed either by providing openings in the sides of the
marquee, with the canvas secured back, or by the provision of fixed doors and
frames



Page 143

(i) Any fixed doors used to provide exits shall be hung to open outwards,
maintained unobstructed, and only fastened with pressure release devices.

(i) Above each exit shall be signage conforming to the Health and Safety
(Safety  Signs or Signals) Regulations 1996 (or any amendment or
replacement thereof). These signs shall be kept free of obstruction at all
times.

(iv) There shall be no obstruction or trip hazard to any part of any exit, provided
that where 2 exits are immediately adjacent to each other, a central pole
may be permitted (with the approval of the Licensing Authority) subject to
the provision of a suitable barrier between the pole and the corresponding
guy rope.

54 28 days prior to the event the Premises Licence Holder shall submit tent exit
calculations in tabulated form to the Licensing Authority and LFEPA. These shall include
occupancy figures for each marquee.

Exit Routes

55 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all guy ropes, tent pegs and stakes do
not obstruct a route to a place of safety. Where they flank such a route they shall be
shielded to a height of 2 metres to form a passageway.

56 All exit routes shall be kept free from obstruction throughout the period of time that the
public are on site.

57 Any structures or marquees containing seating, displays, etc, gangways shall be
arranged and maintained so as to provide direct access to the exits provided.

Seating

59 If any seating is installed into marquees full details shall be submitted to the Licensing
Authority at least 28 days prior to the event.

Gangways

60 Any passages or gangways shall be maintained at a width of at least 1100 mm wide
and shall lead directly to the exit provided.

61 Security and stewards shall be briefed to ensure that no person shall be allowed to sit
or stand in a gangway, passage, corridor or exit route unless previously agreed with
the Licensing Authority

Lighting

62 The Premises Licence Holder shall install emergency lighting to enable the public to

see their way out of the marquees in the event of the failure of the general lighting.
Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Licensing Authority it shall be in
accordance with BS5266 Part 1 1988 (or any amendment or replacement thereof).

Combustible materials shall not be stored under any stage.
Explosive Materials
63 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no explosives, gun powder, fireworks

or pyrotechnics are stored on site unless LFEPA and the Licensing Authority have
been notified.



Page 144

Refuse

64 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the bins in the public arena are
regularly emptied and remove the waste to collection points in non public areas.

65 The Premises Licence Holder shall provide litter pickers on site throughout each event
to respond to and prevent any, build up of waste.

Trader Catering

66 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that no heating or cooking appliance is
installed inside a tent or catering unit which is not specially laid out for the purpose.

67 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the Fire Safety Team carries out pre

68

69

event inspections of catering units to ensure that they meet the conditions of the
checklist shown in the Event Management plan.

They will particularly check
LPG appliances have been correctly installed
All concessions have a 5kg dry powder extinguisher and fire blanket

That fixed piping has been used where practical and where not flexible tubing is used
it should be fit for purpose, well maintained and secured by crimped or jubilee clips.

The LPG is stored correctly in an upright position and any excess supplies are moved
to the on site LPG store.

The Premises Licence Holder shall not allow petrol generators on site under any
circumstances or allow them to power concessions from the vehicle engines if petrol
driven.

14 days prior to any event the Premises Licence Holder shall submit details of all food
and non food vendors the Licensing Authority.

Liquified Petroleum Gas

71

72

Lasers

73

70 The Premises Licence Holder shall limit each stall using LPG to one spare cylinder for

each LPG cylinder in use. All other LPG shall be stored in the onsite LPG store as
shown on the site plan. This store shall be in accordance with the LPGAS Association
Code of practice e No. 7 of July 1998 ‘Storage of Full and Empty LPG Cylinders and
Cartridges’ and HSG 195 ‘THE Event Safety Guide’' or such other document replacing
or amending the same.

Each stall shall be inspected to ascertain the amount of LPG stored and in use at each
stal. The amount of LPG stored on any stall shall not exceed that which can be
reasonably expected to be used on that stall during the event. (Note: The word stall
shall include any vehicle, tent, store or other accommodation used in connection with
any business on site).

The Premises License Holder will ensure that all stalls comply with London borough of
Haringey and LFEPA document ‘Additional Guidance of Mobile Catering Units — The
Keeping and Use of LPG (Butane and Propane) in Vehicles.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure, if there are any laser displays, that the laser
contractor supplies a suitably qualified safety officer. The contractor’s operator and



74

75

Page 145

safety officer shall be required to attend a meeting at least 14 days prior to the event
with the relevant Licensing Authority officers.

All laser equipment shall be operated in accordance with the guidance contained in HS
(G) 95 ‘The Radiation Safety of Lasers used for Display Purposes’ and HSG 195 ‘The
Event Safety Guide’ (or any amendment or replacement thereof). All documentation,
risk assessment, technical details, operating procedures required to comply with HS (G)
95 ‘The Radiation Safety of Lasers used for Display Purposes’ shall be submitted to the
Licensing Authority 21 days prior to the event.

The Premises Licence Holder shall inform the CAA if outdoor lasers are used.

Fireworks/Pyrotechnics

76

77

78

79

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that any Fireworks or Pyrotechnics which are
to be used at the event are supplied by a competent contractor and that full details
including fire positions are agreed with LFEPA.

The storage and operation of fireworks /pyrotechnics shall follow the advice given in
HSG 195 ‘The Event Safety Guide’, HSG 123 ‘Working together on Fireworks Displays’
and British Standard 7114:1988.

The Premises Licence Holder shall supply to the Licensing Authority, the technical
information required by HSG123 including a site plan and measurements for any
fireworks displays, not less than 14 days prior to each event.

The Premises Licence Holder shall provide to the Licensing Authority details of the
stage plot, quantity, type, description and effect of any pyrotechnic stage displays not
less than 14 days prior to each event

Smoke and Fog

80

81

82

83

Smoke and fog shall only be provided from solid carbon dioxide (dry ice), liquid nitrogen,
fog machines or portable carbon dioxide extinguishers. Care shall be taken that
equipment is placed, sited or used in such positions to ensure that there is no risk of
burns to public, performers, artistes, technical crews or other persons, or any risk of any
unacceptably high concentrations of gases which could cause asphynxiation.

All smoke/fog machines shall be positioned away from exit routes and protected from
unauthorised interference.

The volume of smoke shall be kept to a minimum so as not to affect the escape routes,
cause obstruction of exit signs or cause false alarms in any smoke detection system.

All smoke/fog machines shall be controlled by a competent operator at all times,
following the instructions given by the smoke machine's manufacturer and in
accordance with HSG 195 ‘The Event Safety Guide’ and HSE Guide ‘Smoke and
vapour effects used in entertainment’ (or any amendment or replacement thereof).

Strobe Lights

84

85

86

All strobe light effects shall be operated on a flicker rate of not more than 4 flashes per
second.

Where more than 1 strobe light is in use, the flashes shall synchronise. Continuous
operation of strobe lighting for long periods shall be avoided.

Where strobe lights are in use warning notices of their use shall be conspicuously
displayed at the entrance to the big tops where they are being used. Sitting of strobe



Page 146

lights shall be in accordance with HSG 195 ‘The Event Safety Guide’ (or any
amendment or replacement thereof).

87 Stewards in areas where strobe lighting is used shall be trained in dealing with persons
suffering from epileptic fits.

Ultraviolet Light

88 Ultraviolet lamps shall only be used strictly in accordance with the manufacturer’'s
instructions.
89 Exposure of performers and staff to ultraviolet lamps shall be kept as low as reasonably

practicable and no lamps shall be used which do not incorporate a UVB filter either
integral with the lamp (double skinned lamp) or in the lamp housing. Lamps shall not be
used if the outer skin is broken or the filter is missing from the lamp housing.

90 If any real flame, explosives or smoking on the stage are planned The Premises Licence
Holder shall consult with LFEPA and the Licensing Authority and ensure that their
consent has obtained not less than 7 days before the event.

Fairground Attractions
91 14 days prior to the event the Premises Licence Holder shall provide the Licensing

Authority  with a list and information of all fairground rides, sideshows and similar
attractions attending the event. The list shall include for each attraction:

(i) The name and nature of the attraction

(i) The name and address of the operator

(iii) Insurance for the attraction

(iv) Test and Maintenance Certificates for the Attraction.

92 All attractions shall comply with the Health and Safety Executive's guide HSG 175
"Fairgrounds and Amusement Parks - Guidance on Safe Practice” (or any amendment
or replacement thereof) and associated documents and with Haringey Council Byelaws.

93 All relevant maintenance, inspection, test and insurance certificates and records for
each attraction shall be held on site and made available to any authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority on request.

Communication

94 Key staff shall be issued with a festival radio, contact list and instructions for radio use.

Landlines

95 A full landline, mobile and radio channel contact directory of all key management and
personnel shall be submitted via the Licensing Authority no later than 7 days prior to the
start of the festival.

Emergency Communication

96 In the event of an Emergency or Major Incident, Public information shall be broadcast
immediately at all tents and stages by the Stage Managers, who shall only take
instruction from the Premise Premises Licence Holder or his Deputy. Loud hailers shall
be used by security staff and stewards to give information to the public.



Page 147

97 The Premises Licence Holder shall formulate a major incident plan for each event. This
shall be inserted into the Event Management plan.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

98 The Premises Licence Holder shall employ a team of suitably qualified Noise
Consultants to monitor on site and off site noise. Off site noise levels will be agreed with
London Borough of Haringey Environmental Health Officer.

99 The Sound systems of the principal stages will be available for testing by the Licensing
Authority at least 24 hours before the event. All testing of amplified equipment before
the event will be agreed with The Licensing Authority.

100  The Officers of the Licensing Authority will be given unrestricted access to the sound
mixing positions and backstage areas of the stages for the purpose of sound level
measurements and communication with the mixing engineers.

101 Noise monitoring equipment shall be provided to IEC Type 1 Standard at all stage
sound mixing positions and sound levels set by LBH in agreement with the Noise
consultants at these positions will be adhered to. The Sound level equipment will be set
up so as to display LAeq,1min, and the positioning of the equipment will be in
agreement with and approved by London Borough of Haringey. See Noise Document
1.

102 Agree levels will be set to the event during the sound test in agreement with the
Licensing Authority. These levels will only be altered by agreement with the Licensing
Authority.

103 The Premises License Holder will have full control over all amplified noise sources on
site and will arrange for any noise sources to be reduced or eliminated. This includes all
concessions and any fun fair rides.

104  The Premises License will submit a plan to the Licensing Authority showing the layout of
all stage loudspeakers and mixing desks 14 days prior to each event. This will also
include a schedule of the amplification equipment and will include any sponsor activities.

105  Site Security will ensure that unauthorised amplification equipment is not brought onto
the site Any unauthorised equipment will be confiscated and returned post event

106  Any noise propagation tests, rehearsals or sound checks will take place between 1000
and 1800hrs for a maximum of 2 hours unless agreed by The Licensing Authority.

107  The Premises License Holder will ensure that a leaflet drop is carried out locally in
advance of the events advising of a complaints line. It must also advise if there are to be
fireworks at the event. This line must be installed on site and manned throughout the
open hours of any events All calls to this line are logged and the log made available to
the Licensing Authority at all times.

Fly Posting

108 The Premises Licence Holder will not undertake any flyposting in connection with any
events that are organised for Finsbury Park.

The Protection of Children From Harm
109  The Premises Licence Holder shall prominently display notices at the point of sale that

state “It is an offence to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol if you are under the
age of 18 — Section 149 Licensing Act 2003".



Page 148

-

Bar staff shall ask for proof of age |ID whenever the customer appears to be
under 18. If a customer cannot unequivocally demonstrate that they are 18 years
old and over they will not be served.

2 No person under 18 may serve alcohol.

3 Soft drinks and free drinking water shall be available onsite as an alternative to
alcohol.

4 No person under the age of 16 years of age shall be permitted on the premises
unless accompanied by an adult. No table meals shall be served at Finsbury Park
Events therefore there will not be any situations where a 16 or 17 year old is
allowed to drink beer, wine or cider with a table meal provided that the adult
purchase the drink.

Cinema
110  Security will not allow admission to any underage members of the audience while 15 or
18 films are being shown.

Lost Children

111 If any of the events planned for Finsbury Park are deemed likely to attract a large
number of children a Lost Children service will be provided. All staff employed in this
area will be trained and vetted. These arrangements are to put within the Event
Management Plan

Eviction of Juveniles

112 Any under 16s who are evicted will be offered phone calls to parents, welfare needs
will be addressed, if they do not co-operate they will be handed over to the police.

Herbal Highs

113 Herbal Highs will not be sold to any persons under the age of 18 years.



Page 149

Site Plans

The Premises License Holder will submit specific plans for each event and will be
revised and updated throughout the planning process and discussed at the Multi
Agency Meetings.

The Licensing Authority shall accept site plans to be submitted at a scale of 1:100. The
site plan for each event must follow this format. '

The Site Plan must show site boundaries and access points, locations of structures,
toilets, water points fire fighting equipment and the stage heights.

This information is to be submitted 28 days before each event to The Licensing
Authority.



Page 150



Page 151

GUIDANCE FOR CONTROL OF NOISE AND
SOUND AT LARGE OUTDOOR EVENTS.



: m%mmmmw%%w e

Page 152

' Environmen{al Heaith ngir&
Guzdanc for Con i
APPROV PRESENTATIVE OF THE Noysg SENSITIVE PREMIsEg
LIKELY 1o E LARGEST INCREASE 1y NOISE a5 5 RESULT o
EVENTS Hg( S K Nq. ,

ns ar, acceptap), Sub; prior 3Pprovaj of the Council, there wiy
have tq be compelling reasong Given before the Councij Will agree to the Substitution of the
Ocationg

Taken 30m South of Junction
With Quer, Ore Roaq,

Page 14 of 15



. Page 153

This guidance is based on the recommendations of the Noise Council's document “Code of
Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts."

Further advice/information can be obtained by contacting the Council's Environmental Health
Service (Environmentaj Safety Group), at the above address.

1.

10.
1.
12.

The licensee shall appoint a suitably qualified and experienced noise control consultant,
acceptable to the Council, no later than 4 Weeks prior to the event. The noise control
consultant shall liase between all parties including the Licensee, Promoter, sound system
supplier, sound engineer and the Council, etc. on all matters relating to noise control prior
to and during the event.

A noise Propagation test shall be undertaken at least 2 hours prior to the start of the
event in order to set appropriate control limits at the sound mixer position. The sound
system shall be configured and operated in a similar manner as intended for the event.
The sound source used for the test shall be similar in character to the music likely to be
produced during the event.

The control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that Music Noise
Level (MNL) shall not at any noise sensitive premises exceed the background noise level
by more than 15 dB(A) over a 15 minute period throughout the duration of the event.

In relation to the periods referred to in items 4 and 5 above, a maximum level of 70dB in
either 63Hz or 125 Hz octave frequency band shall apply.

The appointed noise control consultant shall continually monitor noise levels at the sound
mixer position and advise the sound engineer accordingly to ensure that the noise limits
are not exceeded. The Council shall have access to the results of the noise monitoring at
any time.

The appointed noise consultant shall also monitor the noise levels at the locations
chosen for the background noise levels (noise sensitive premises) throughout the
duration of the event and supply the noise readings together with the noise readings
taken at the sound mixer position to the Council.

Rehearsals and sound checks shall be permitted only within the licensed period.
Music from the event shall be permitted only within the licensed period.

Suitable noise conditions shall also be considered with respect to minimising noise
éxposure to the audience and People working at the event as advised in the HSE

Page 15 of 16



. Page 154

document “Guide to Health, Safety and Welfare at Pop Concerts and similar Events” and
Noise at Work Regulations 1989.

13.  The Licensee shall provide a dedicated noise complaints telephone line. This telephone
line shall be monitored by the noise consultant, or other representative chosen by the
Licensee.

The Licensee shall ensure that the person answering the telephone calls is competent to
answer questions relating to noise measurement and noise nuisance and can direct
persons to where they can telephone for further information.

14. Al calls shall be logged with date and time of call and the name and address of the caller,

where available.

These records shall be made available to the Council officers upon request.

Information concerning this noise complaints line shall be made available to the members of the
public by publication in the local press or production of a leaflet distributed to residences

detailed by the Council.

15. The Licensee shall allow Council officers access to ail the noise monitoring records, logs
and equipment at any time.

Page 16 of 16



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 THE POACHERS™ PUBLIC HOUSE, 423 Lordship Lane, N22 (West Green ward):
	6 FINSBURY PARK Œ MEAN FIDDLER, Finsbury Park, N4 (??? ward):

